
Mike Adams 

From: 
	

DRP@freese.com  

Sent: 
	

Monday, December 16, 2013 10:26 AM 

To: 
	

Mike Adams 

Cc: 
	

MDL13336-Team@freese.com; Billy King; dsims@dssland.com; DS@freese.com; 

THH@freesacom; THH@freese.com  

Subject: 	 Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment - One Page Report 
Attachments: 	 MDL13336_20131216_0nePageReport.pdf 

Mike, 

Please see the attached one page report for an update on the project status. We will send you the final report by 5pm 
today. 

Thanks, 
Dan Prendergast, P.E. 

Please consider the environment before printing this message. 

This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message, together with any attachment, may contain the 
senders organization's confidential and privileged information. The recipient is hereby notified to treat the information as confidential and privileged and to not disclose or use 
the information except as authorized by senders organization Any unauthorized review, printing, retention, copying, disclosure, distribution, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this message in 
error, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of the material from any computer. Thank you for your cooperation. 

i 

4 

? 

t 

1b0 	 COM - 0092 



1701 N Market St., #500, UM • Dallas, 7exa 75202 • 214-217-2200 fax 214-217-2201 	 con,  

PROJECT NO.: MDL13336,  

PROJECT: 	Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment 

TO: 	 Mike Adam's, 

Dan Prendergast, P.E 	 • 

CC: 	 MDL13336, Billy King, Dennis Sims, Eddie Haas, Scott Cole 

DATE: .12/16/2013 

PROJECT UPDATES 
• FNI reCeived City comments for draft memo on 12/9/13. 

• Fill currently working on updating tke memo based on City comMents. 

UPCOMING SUBMITTALS AND MEETINGS 
• FNI to subrnit final memo by Sp'm Monday DeCeinber,16th.. 

. 
7 

,Mike, we are updating the memo based on your comments and will send you the Hal Memo by 5prrr.today. 

Thanks! 

101 
	

CONA,7  0093 

r • 

If 



Mike Adams 

From: 	 Dan Prendergast <drp@freese.com > 

Sent: 	 Monday, December 16, 2013 4:40 PM 

To: 	 Mike Adams 

Cc: 	 Billy King; Eddie Haas; Scott Cole; Kevin Lasher; Dennis Sims (dsims@dssland.com); Jessica 

Vassar 

Subject: 	 Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment Final Memo 

Attachments: 	 Final Midlothian Park Water Assessment Memo.pdf 

Mike, 

Attached is the final memo for the Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment. We really appreciate the opportunity to 

work on this project with you. If you have any questions at all, feel free to call me anytime. 

Thank you, 

Dan Prendergast, P.E., LEED Green Associate 

URBAN PLANNING + DESIGN GROUP 

Freese and Nichols, Inc. 

2711 North Haskell Avenue, Suite 3300 

Dallas, Texas 75204 

214-217-2216 

www.freese.com  

	Original Message 	 

From: Mike Adams [mailto:Mike.Adams@Midlothian.tx.us]  

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 4:10 PM 

To: Dan Prendergast 

Cc: Billy King; Eddie Haas; Scott Cole; Kevin Lasher; Dennis Sims (dsims@dssland.com); Stephanie Neises 

Subject: Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment Draft Memo 

Dan, 

We've had an opportunity to review the above referenced memo and have attached our comments. Please note that the 

majority of the comments pertain to the on-site well option, based on Billy talking to both Sardis-Lone Elm Water Supply 

Corporation and a well drilling company. Please refer back to my email to you, dated Friday, November 22, for additional 

information. Basically, regardless of the option, our plan is to dump into the on-site ponds and then pull water from the ponds 

for irrigation purposes. That being said, this assessment will not need to consider what happens outside of the pond, since the 

cost will be the same for each of the options. For the on-site well, please use a conservative cost of $1.5 million, turnkey for a 

complete, operating well, with a depth of 2,500 feet. 
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... 	 .. 	 . 	. 
6. 	 . 1  

„, 

, ,bnce you've had an" opportunity to review our comments and if you should have any que'stions or neecrclarification, 'please let 
4. 	 -.. 

me know. We have a Utility Advisory Board meeting scheduled for, Monday evening, December 16 (a week from tbdajr) arid 
would like to present this assessrPent to them at th'is time (if pOssible). 

4 	 2 

;, 

• 	 6 

Thanks, 
Mike, 

Mike Adams, P.E. 
Exec. Director "of Engineering & Utilities City Of Midlothian 
972-775-7105 , 

* " 
	Original Message 	 • 

From: Mpc3001@midlothian.tx.us  [mailto:rnpc3001@midlothian.tX.us]  
,Sent: Monday, becember 09, 2013 2:59 pm - 
To: Mike Adams 
SUbjea: Message from "RNP0026732E6050"".  

This E-mail ‘Vas sent from !RIVP0026732E6050'.' (Aficio MP c3001). 

Scan Date: 12.092013 15:59:14 (-059)3) 
Queries to: mpc3001@midlerthian.tx.ils` 

ae" 	 . r 
Please consider the environment before printing this message.--,  

This electronic mail me-ssage is intended exclusively for the individual ountity to which it is addresed. This message, together" 
with any attachment, may.contain the'sender's orkanization's confidenl and privilegerPinformation. The reapient is hereby 	. 

, 

notified to treat the information as confidential and privileged and to'not disclose or use the information except as a dthorized 
by sender's orga'nization. Any unauthori'Z'ed review, printing, retention, copyIng; disclosure,`distr'ibution, retransmissiOn, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliancè upon, this information by persons or entities other than the, 
intended recipient is prohi6ited. If you r'eceived this message in error, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and .. 
delete all coPies of the material frorn any computer. Thank you for your cooperation. 	 ... 	. 
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y VarnÇjCity  Secretary 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 VTCA Government Code, notice is hereby given of a Joint 
Meeting of the City Council Utility Subcommittee and the Utility Advisory Board, to be held in the 
Administrative Conference Room of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas 

Call to Order 

2014-01 Review and approve Minutes from November 18, 2013 meeting 
2014-02 Review, discuss and provide recommendations to staff as appropriate on a draft 

"Agreement for the Sale and Delivery of Treated Water to the City of Grand Prairie by the 
City of Midlothian" 

2014-03 Review, discuss and provide recommendations to staff as appropriate on the Midlothian 
Community Park Water Assessment 

2014-04 Review, discuss and provide recommendations to staff as appropiiate on the Trinity River 
Authority's (TRA' s) Mountain Creek Regional Wastewater System capital improvement 
program 

2014-05 Announcements regarding staff and infrastructure issues 

2014-06 Schedule future meeting dates(s) 

2014-07 Adj ourn 

I, Tammy Varner, City Secretary of the City of Midlothian, Texas, do hereby certify that this Notice 
of Meeting was posted on the front window of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas, at 
a place readily accessible to the public at all times, no later than the 13111  day of January 2014, at or 
before 5:30 p.m. 
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- 	
_ 

- -CALLED ITY COUNCIL UTILITYf)BCO.t.viTruAtkIk.u: & UT144:4Y Av VISORY , 	. 	•, 	, 	- 	- • • 	, 	 . 
. BOARD MEETING • • 

The City Coudeil 'tltility Subcommittee and Utility Advisory Board of the City Of Midlothian 
convened in a Called Meeting in the AdministrativQ Conference Room of City Hall; 104 West 
Avenue E, with the meeting having been open to the public and notice of saiemeeting having been 
posted as,prescribed by V.T.b.A., Obvernment Code, Chapter 551, With the following members 
present to-wit: 

UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD 
Jimmy E. l,3briney 
John Bottkol 
Jarrett D. Greer 
Donald "DeJay" Miller 
Jimmie Mitchell 
Maurice Osborn, Chairpersen 
JUstin Reese 

, 	Absent: T: J. Hehley, doltncilmember, Place 5 
- Staff: 'mike Adams, Linda Barker, Chris Dick, Don Hastings, Tammie Lowry, Adam Mergener, 

Terry Williams, and Ben Wilson 
	 None 

REGULAR AGENDA - 5:30 PM - 

	

_ 	 . 

City Council Utility Subcommittee Chairperson Hoyston called the meeting tO order at 5:40 p.m. 
with notice of the Meeting being duly posted and a quorum present. 

2014-01 REVIEW & APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 18, 20i3 
MEETING' 

Mat;rice Osborn moved to approve the minutes as presented. Motion wás seconded by Jimmie 
Mitchell and carried imanimoušly. 

2014-02 REViEW, DISCUSS AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF AS 
APPROPRIATE ON A DRAFT "AdREEMENT FOR TviE SALE AND 
DELIVERY OF TREATED WATER TO THE CITY OF,GRAND PRAIRIE BY 
ITIE CITY, OF MIDLOTHIAN" 

Mike Adams discuskd the contract and rates. Upon discussion, Jimmie MitcheilmOtioned thafthe 
Board recOmmend approval of the contract and rates and the motion was seconded by John Bottkol 

	

and carriea unanimously. 	
4 

2014=03 REVIEW, DISCI:NS AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS ,TO STAFF AS 
APPROI'RIATE ON-THE MIDLOTHIAN COMMUNITy PARK WATER 

rt ASSESSMENT 	 , 
Mike Adams presented the various options that were studied. Upon discussion, Jimmie Mitchell 
motioned that the Board recommend the construction bf a City water main and use of City water 
for irrigation putposes and the motion was seconded by Jimmie Bonnie and 'carried unanimously. 

2014-04 REVIEW, DISCUSS AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF AS 
APIROPRiATE ON THE TRINITY RIVER AUTHORITY'S (TRA'S) 
MOUNTAIN CREEIc- REGIONAL r  WASTEWATER SYSTEM CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

, 105 	 COM - 0097 

COUNCIL SUBCOMMITTEE 
Bill Houston;Mayor, Chairpeison 
Wayne Sibley, Councilmember Place 1 

• , 



Mau ice Osborn, Utility Advisory Board 
Chairperson 

Mike Adams gave an overview. No motion was necessary at this time. 

2014-05 ANNOUNCEMENIS REGARDING STAFF ANI) INFRASTRUCTURE ISSUES 

Adam Mergener gave an update on focus areas for rehabilitation of water anol sewer mains, 

2014-06 SCHEDULE FUTURE MEETING DATE(S) 

No future meeting date scheduled at this time. 

2014-07 ADJOURN 

With there being no farther business to discuss, City Council Utility Subcommittee Chairperson 
Mayor Houston adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m. 

AI 1EST: 

Mayor Houston, City Council Utility 
Subcommittee Chairperson 

Tammie Lowry, Administra » Manager 
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Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 VTCA Government Code, notice is hereby given of a „ 
Regular Meeting of the Midlothian City Council, to be held in the City Council Chambers at . 	 • - 	 , 
Midlothian• City Hall, • 104- Wek Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas  

ÄRAGENÐÄ  - 
Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
2014-103 Announcements/Presentations • 

a. .CommunityAffairs calendar ; 
b. „ Administrative'.announcementS related to personnel 
Citizens to be heard 

, 
INISEWAGE 

2014-104 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are cOnsidered to be routine' by the' City Council and will be 
enacted by one mOtion without separate discussiOn. If discussion is desiied that itein will be removed 

• •frOm ihe COnsent Agenda and will be considered separtitely.` 
2014-18 Consider and act upon minute's from City Council meeting of March 11, 2014 

2014-106 Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the 'city of Midlothian 8th Street Dance, an 
annual event hosted by the Parks & Recreatien Departnient, scheduled on Saturday, May 
17, 2014, in.accordance with a Sliecial Eveid PerMit as eStablished by the City of 
MidlOthian Zoning drdinance 2013-24 as amended, Section 2.04 (SEP15-2013) 

4 	 4, 

Consider and act upon a resolution aUthorizing the Relay For Life event hosted by the 
American Cancer Society scheduled for Saturday, May 3, 2014 from 12:00 prn fo 12:06 

,ani at Frank Seale Middle School; in accordance with zonhirequirements for S'peCial 
Events as established by the,City of Midlothian Zoning Ordinance 2013-24 as amended, 
Section 2.04 (USe Table) (Case No. SEP09-2613) 

' Con'sider and act upon a resolution authorizing the Si3ring Fling Arts and Crafts Fair', an 
annual event hosted by the Midlothian Chamber of Commerce and the City of Midlothian, 
schedulea for Saturday, April 26, 2014 at HeritageTAk/DoVntown, in accordance with a 
Special Event Permit as established by theCitý of Midlothian Zoning Ordinance'2013-24 
as amended, Section 2.04 (SEP10-2013) 

2014-107 

' 

•• 2014-108 

fitAltA-ENILt s'...;'5.F IC 	
114 ... 

'.a 

. 2014-109 , Consider' sand ad upoii ,an Agrdernent for.  the Sale and Delivery of Treated"Water to the . 
City of Grand Prairie by the City of, Midlothian" 	, „_ 	.., 	, , 

2014-110 Review and discuss ,the Midlothian Comniunity Pdrk Water Assessment, as prepared by • ' 
Freese and Nichols, Inc., and direct staff as appropriate 

2014111 	Consider and, act- upbn an Engineering Services Agreement: for design and• related 
profesSional services Tor the Northridge Addition yaterline,Reliabilitation Project with' 

, 	Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $128,700.• , 
2014-112 Consider and act upon a recommendatiofi_from;the Midlothian Economic Develepment 

, , 	, ,. Board of Directors to complete the purchase and initial financiNgpf 212 gross acres /146 ' , 	 - 
net acres •of land for a new industrial/busiriess park to be lOcated on Highway 67 at the 

". northwest corner'of HWy. 67,and Miller Road, frorn' Ellis 1276, LLC, seller, With,purchase 
price of the land amounting to $2,060,000 and initial financing not to exeeed $2,500,000. , 

i 
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2014-113 Consider and act upon a proposed development agreement between Jackson Realty 
Partners, L.L.C. and the City of Midlothian, Texas for participation in the construction of 
infrastructure and site improvements for an approximate 65.10 acre single family detached 
development described as SomerCrest Addition out of the Alexander S. Jenkins Survey, 
Abstract No. 554, being generally located +170 feet east of Somerset Street and south of 
Mt. Zion Road, in the City of Midlothian, Texas 

2014-114 

	

	Review, discuss and prioritize major issue areas as identified by Council at the March 1, 
2014 Council Retreat; prioritize issues and/or work projects as desired; and direct staff as 
necessary. 

2014-115 Review and discuss a draft agenda for the April 1 City Council Workshop and direct staff 
as necessary. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Executive Session items are discussed in closed session but any and all action is taken in regular open 
session. Executive Session is not open to the public because there is a compelling need of 
confidentiality (e.g., certain real estate, litigation, or personnel matters). 

1.  Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations 
2.  Section 551.072 Real Estate: Deliberation regarding real property - to deliberate the purchase, 

exchange, lease or value of real property 
3.  Section 551.071 Legal: Consultation with attorney regarding Supreme Court of Texas Cause 

No. 10-0150, ECOM Real Estate Management, Inc. v. City of Midlothian, 
Texas. 

4.  Section 551.071 Legal: Consultation with attorney based on an ethical duty to advise 
regarding potential litigation 

This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq. At any 
time during the meeting the Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session on any of the 
above posted agenda items in accordance with the Sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation 
with attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), 551.076 (deployment/implementation of security personnel 
or devices) or 551.087 (economic development negotiations). 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2014-116 Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #1: Economic Development 
2014-117 Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #2: Real Estate 
2014-118 Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #3: ECOM 
2014-119 Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #4: Contemplated litigation 
2014-120 Adjourn 

I, Mary McDonald, Deputy City Secretary of the City of Midlothian, Texas, do hereby certify 
that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the front window of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, 
Midlothian, Texas, at a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, no later than the 
21st  day of March, 2014 at or before 6:00 p.m. 

L-InOtittAlienWICted  

Mary McDaid, Deputy City Secretary 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. 
Requests for reasonable accommodations must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. 

Please contact the City Secretary at 775-3481 for further information. 
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Midlothian 
• 1' 

AGENDA ITEM.2014-110 " 

AGENDA CAPTION: 
Review and discuss the Midlothian ,Community Park ,Water Assessment, as prePared by'Freese arid 
Nichols, Inc., and direct staff as appropriate 

ITEM SUMMARy/BACKGROUND: - 	• 	 , 
The City's .104 acre CoMmunity Park is located ,within our corporate limits but outside of our water. 
service area (i.e., Certificate of convenience and necessity (CCN) area) and wiihin Mountain Peak's. 
With the nurnber of different playing fields aiii laridscaping, this park will require' a sizeable amdiint of 
water to Meet the irrigation needs. Staff has received information from both the Texas Commission on . 	 , 	,..„ 

-Environmental QualitY '(TCEQ) and our water attorney that enables the City tO provide water for hon-
yOtable use to areas outsi'de our CCN, which would apply to the Community Park., As a result, staff 
contracted with Freese and NiChols, Inc. (F&N) to prepare a Water '-Assessinefit for ,the _COMmunity 
Park that analyzed the following four options: 	

, 

• 
- 	• 	. 

Option 1: Utilize Midlothian's water suliply system to serve the irrigation need§ of the 'Park.,,' 	, .. .  
,Option 2: Utilize MoUntain Peak's water supply system to serre the irrigation needs of the park. 	- 
Option 3:ptilize Mountain Peak's infrastructUre to transport MidlOthian water to serve the irrigation 

t 	needs of the park through the execution of a pass-through agreement with Mountain Peak. 
Option 4: Utilize (drill) an on-site'vvell to serve the irrigation needs of the park.). 

This assessment tlooked- at the initial capital Costs of each of the four options; ;the four (4) year 
J 	 . 

operating ,costs of each option and an estimated 20 year total cost bf each option. The initial capital 
costs for each Of the optións is presented below: „ 	, 	 . 

' Option 1 City Option 2: Mt. Peak. , Option 3: Pass-through ' Option 4: On-site Well 
i $625,970 - " 	$708,220 $708,220 	F' $1;500,000 

, 	„ 	I. 	 '', 	 , 	 , 
. 	1  

Table 5 in the asséssliient presents the four (4) year operating ctiSts' for each-of the optiohs, with the 
total for these 4 years summarized below: , 	 , 	,- . 	, 

, Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through Option'4 On-site Well 
$898,831 • $2,714,701 ; $1,183,948 = ' $633,636 

. 	,... 
Table 7 iri the assessmerif lists the estiUlated Costs' for eaCh 'Of the options oiler a 20 year time period 
(including the initial capitalcosts), with the totafs for each of the four options being' shown beloW: 

Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through Option 4: OnLsite Well 
; 	$5,390,958 i.- $14;281,724 $6,898,823 . $4,753,034 	' 
_ 	 , 

t . 
Based on the reSults of this assessment, the on-site well option Option 4)'has'the highest initial cabital 
cost ($1,500;000) but, also haš both the lowest 4 year operating 'costs and 20 year costs. Althodgh this 
option has the lowest oVerall Costs, after discussions with the City's water attorney and dairmah of 
the City's Utility Advisory Board (who also, sits on the board for' the Prairielands Grdundwater 
COnservatidn • District, which includes Ellis County), the future ane certaintS,  .,of r. groundwater 
availability and regulations is uhknoWn at this time. HoweVer, it is extremely likely that grOundwater 
regulations will become móre stringent over time and groundwatei fees will continue to rise:, 

1 0 0 
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After the well option, the City option has the lowest initial capital cost and is the second lowest in both 
the 4 year operating and 20 year costs. This option (Option 1) will require the installation of a new 
water line from the Mt. Zion Road area to the Community Park. The cost for this water line has been 
included as part of the initial capital cost of $625,970. 

The two options that involve Mountain Peak (Options 2 and 3) result in an initial capital cost that is 
higher than the City option but lower than the on-site well option. These options require the upsizing 
of an existing water line along Ashford Lane and the installation of a new water line from Ashford 
Lane to an area within the Lawson Farms Subdivision in order to create a looped system. For the 
Mountain Peak option (Option 2), the current rates being charged by Mountain Peak were utilized and 
for the pass-through option (Option 3), a pass-through rate of $1.00 per 1,000 gallons was used based 
on discussions with Mountain Peak. As shown in the tables above, these two options result in the 
highest 4 year operating and 20 year costs. 

SPECIAL CONSIDERATION: 
Regardless of the option, the current plan for meeting the irrigation needs at the park is for all water to 
be discharged into one (or both) of the two planned ponds at the park, and then pumped out of the 
pond(s) as needed. This will enable the park to discharge into the pond(s) at a controlled rate over a 
longer period of time rather than impacting either entities system by pulling large volumes of water 
over shorter periods of time. In addition, this will enable the pond(s) to maintain a certain level of 
water throughout the year. 

City and Mountain Peak staff met regarding Mountain Peak's requirements for Options 2 and 3. Both 
options will require that the same system improvements be made, therefore, the initial capital costs for 
these two options are the same. 

Without knowing the future water rates for both Midlothian and Mountain Peak, in order to keep this 
assessment consistent, it was assumed that the water rates for both entities would remain the same 
beginning in 2015-2016 through 2031-2032. 

On Thursday, January 16, 2014, this assessment was presented to the City Council Utility 
Subcommittee and Utility Advisory Board (UAB) for review and discussion. As a result of this 
discussion, it was the unanimous recommendation of the UAB that this assessment be brought before 
the City Council for consideration and that due to the uncertainty of Option 4 (on-site well), Option 1 
(utilizing Midlothian's water supply system) be selected by the Council.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: 
Funding for any of these options will come from the Community Park bond monies. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment Memorandum 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Provide direction to staff. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to proceed on the Community Park design utilizing 
the City's water supply system (Option 1), consistent with the unanimous recommendation of the 
Utility Advisory Board (UAB) issued on January 16, 2014. 
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'REVIEWED BY': 

Parks & I•ec a tic, 	anager 

- 
,.SUBMITTED,BY apcITO'BE PRES'ENTED By: 
Mike Adams: EXecutive Director (3;'f Eng1neering & Utilities 
For the March 25, 2014 Council meeting • 

'•I 	 14 

ike Adams, P.E., 
Executive Direstor GI-Engineering & IltihGes 

• 

Chris Dick, CPA, Assistant City Manager 
• at 

Yrn --Ii)ex/yxcked  
Mary ‘Wit'l alci:Deputy City Seiretary 

APPROVED BY: 

• 
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TO: 	Mike Adams, P.E. 

CC: 	Eddie Haas, AICP 
Jessica Vassar, P.E. 

FROM: 	Dan Prendergast, P.E. 
Scott Cole, P.E. 

SUBJECT: Midlothian Community Park Water 
Assessment 

DATE: 	12/16/13 

PROJECT: MDL13336 

12-/R2/13 

FREESE AND NICHOLS, INCFREESE AND NICHOLS, INC. 
TEXAS REGISTERED 	TEXAS REGISTERED 
ENGINEERING FIRM 	ENGINEERING FIRM 

F-2144 	 F-2144 

1701 N Market St., 1/500, 1.13S1 • Dallas, Texas 75202 • 214-217-2200 • fax 214-217-2201 www. Freese.com  

ibnovative apprQaches 

Praqt10Presult4 

• Putl!aqii.9.0 s'rvj.19  

Freese and Nichols Inc. (FNI) was tasked with performing an analysis on short and long term cost implications for 

providing water service to a planned community park. FNI studied four different options for providing service to 

the park. 

• Option 1: Utilize the City of Midlothian's water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park. 

• Option 2: Utilize Mountain Peak Special Utility District to serve the irrigation needs of the park. 

• Option 3: Utilize Mountain Peak Special Utility District infrastructure, but utilizing a pass-through 

agreement for service. 

• Option 4: Utilize an on-site well for irrigation. 

FNI also evaluated utilizing two on-site ponds to store water for Irrigation. The park has one existing pond and a 

second pond would be constructed on the site. 

FNI compared both options based on the following criteria: 

1. Evaluation of existing infrastructure and proposed infrastructure needed to serve the park with 

conceptual estimation of probable cost of proposed improvements 

2. Analysis of existing and future water rates 

3. Analysis of existing drought Implementation policies and associated impacts 

1. 	Evaluation of Existing infrastructure 
Criteria/Assumptions: 

• Maximum Demand of 1,063 gpm 
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- December 16, 2013 
Page 2 of 8 

O 	$7/dia-in/ft cost for proposed water line imbrchements 
o No onsite storage 
o 20% con'tingency • 
o 15% engineering cost 

The first option -evaluated utilizing the City 'Of Midlothian's water supOly system to serve the park. Thetity of 

Midlothian currently has an existing 16-inch Waterline running along U.S. 287 bypass at Moirnt Zion Road. In 

order to serve the demand.of 1,063 gpm, approkimately 5,4.0 linear feet ofProbosed 12-inch Waterline would 

t need to connect
r
from U.S. 287 bypass and run south to the park location (see Figure 1). The total estimated 

cost of improvements is'presented in Table'1. FNI assumed no'fire demand and assurned City would have the 
r;  

ability to shut off park irr'igation-  if ethergency occurs within the distribution system. Firrther investikation is 
" 
'recommended to determine impact on future system operations/improvements. 

„ 

Table 1: Option 1 MicuothianWater Supply InfrastrUcture Costs 

ITEM 

• , 	..,, 	 . 

, 	,.,. DESCRIPTION _  , 

_ 	, 	. 

QUATITY 
' 

4 	UNIT 
, UNIT. 	' 
PRICE TOTAL . 

LF $84 $453,600 1 12" Pipe 5,400 

I.  

=1 - 	 •4 

.1 	. 	... 	. 	, 

• 

.. 

' 	. 

SUBTOTAL:, ' $453,600 • 

 CONTINGENCY 20% $90,720 

SUBTOTAL: ' $544,320 

ENG/SORVEY" 
• 

15% :$81,650 

TOTAL $625,970 
4 

The second bnd third alternatives evaluated using tlie Mountain Peak Special Utility District infrastructure to 

serve the park. Mountain Peak Special Utility District currently has a 6-inch waterline running along Ashford Lh 

from FM 663 to the proposed park site. In order to serve the derhandof 1,063 gpm, the 6-inch waterline would 

need to be.  tipsized to a 12-inch waterline and cOnnected to the existing 12-inch line alonwHeatherstone Drive 

for appraimately 5,300 linear feet (see Figure 1).' The 12-Inch water line also in'cludes boring and casing prider 

FM 663, two new fire' hydrants, and relOcbting one fire hOrant.,The'proposed water lines are presented on 
). 

FigOre 1.. The-total estimated cost of improvements is presented in Table 2. 
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Table 2: Option 2 and 3 Mountain Peak Water Supply Infrastructure Costs 

ITEM 
- 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY _ 	_ UNIT  
UNIT 

PRICE TOTAL 

1 12" Pipe 5,300 LF $84 $445,200 

2 20" Boring and Casing 200 LF $300 $60,000 

3 Relocate Fire Hydrant 1 EA $1,000 $1,000 

4 Fire Hydrants 2 EA $3,500 $7,000 

SUBTOTAL: $513,200 

CONTINGENCY 20% $102,640 

SUBTOTAL: $615,840 

ENG/SURVEY 15% $92,380 

TOTAL $708,220 

The fourth option evaluated was drilling on on-site well. The well was assumed to have a depth of 2,500 feet. 

The park is located in the Prairielands Groundwater Conservation District, and the district will need to approve 

the well before it can be drilled. Drilling a new well will also require TCEQ approval. The estimated cost of the 

well for Option 4 is presented in Table 3. Further exploration of this option with a well driller is recommended 

to develop a more detailed cost estimated. 

Table 3: Option 4 On-site Well Water Supply Infrastructure Costs 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

1 Well 1 EA $1,500,000(1)  $1,500,000 

TOTAL $1,500,000 

(1) Cost for a turnkey well provided by the City of Midlothian 

2. Analysis of Existing and Future Water Rates 

Criteria/Assumptions: 

o 2,036,550 GPW 

o 35 weeks per year 

City of Midlothian's water rate increase data was available through the 2015-2016 year. Therefore a four year 

outlook was first analyzed by using the City of Midlothian's planned rate increases over four years compared to 

Mountain Peak's 2012-2013 water rate (water rate increase data was not available for Mountain Peak). The 

pass-through rate for Mountain Peak was assumed to be $1.00 per 1,000 gallons. 

For the on-site wells, the weekly pumping costs were calculated for the well operation. For pumping water, the 

power required equation is as follows: 

MDL13336 
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P= hQ/3956% 	— 

Wherp P = power required (hp) 

h = head added (ft). 

flow rate (Om) 
tip= purriP efficiency 

Assuming a : pump' efficienO'y of 75%, the.poWer required to pump 1,063 gpm from the well at a head of 2;500 

feet is: . 	 1 	

t 

 

P = (2500 ft)(1063)/(3956i(0.75) 896 hp 

Based on the abo'Velcarculation, the power required for tile wells is 896110. It iš assumed that the pumps will run 
* 

for 1,118 hours per year to' meet the required watering schedule. Asuming -an ave'rage electrical .rate of 

$0.10,/kW-h and a mot& efficiency of 92%, -ale yearly'power cost for pumping can 
• 

following equation:, 	•— 

' Cost cost pei kW-h(Pt/ tim) 
Where P = polver required (hP) 

= time (hr) 	 • 
rim  = Motor efficiency 

Annual Cost = ($0.10/kW-h)(0.7457:kW/hp)(896 hp)(1,118 hr)/(0.92) 

Annual Cost = $81,194/year. 
Weekly Cost (assuming 35 Weeks) = 52,320/peek 

be, estimated •with the. 

The well costs also include $4,000 per Month for chemical wellhead treatment and $30,000 per yew for'Staffing 

and maintenance coks. lA grbilndwater conservation Clistricf fee of $0.20/1,000 gallons was applied and inflated 
. 	 . 	,. 	- 	• . 	 .., 

. , 

- 	, 	 _ 
4 

3% per year. 
	t 

t 	 1- 71  
Table 4 shoWs the Weekly and yearly cost difference to serve the. park based on current water rates over the 

next 4 years. Table 5 pi-esents the four year operating cost summary. Water rates and cAlculatiOnsl  are shown in 

1313'en'ilix 	 • 	t 	. 
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Table 4: Four Year Weekly and Yearly Costs 

2012-2013 2013-2014 

Weekly Cost 

Yearly 

Cost(1)  

Weeldy 

Cost 

Yearly 

Cost(1)  

City of 

Midlothian $5,926 $207,423 City of Midlothian $6,273 $219,540 

Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through $7,963 $278,702 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through $8,309 $290,819 

On-Site Well $4,507 $157,755 On-Site Well $4,519 $158,182 

2014-2015 2015-2016 

Weekly Cost 

Yearly 

Cost(1)  

Weekly 

Cost 

Yearly 

Cost(1)  

City of 

Midlothian $6,578 $230,232 City of Midlothian $6,904 $241,637 

Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through $8,615 $301,511 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through $8,940 $312,916 

On-Site Well $4,532 $158,623 On-Site Well $4,545 $159,076 

(1) Yearly costs are based on 35 weeks 

Table 5: Four Year Operating Cost Summary 

Optionl: 

City of 

Midlothian 

Option2: 

Mountain Peak 

Option3: 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through 

Option4: 

On-Site Well 

2012-2013 $207,423 $678,675 $278,702 $157,755 

2013-2014 $219,540 $678,675 $290,819 $158,182 

2014-2015 $230,232 $678,675 $301,511 $158,623 

2015-2016 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,076 

Total $898,831 $2,714,701 $1,183,948 $633,636 

3. Analysis of Existing Drought implementation Policies 

Drought implementation policy was the last criteria studied for this analysis. The policies of the City and 

Mountain Peak were studied in order to see the differences in water restriction implementation during drought. 

The policies are similar; however, the City of Midlothian limits automatic sprinkler watering at Stage 3. 

Mountain Peak does not limit irrigation by automatic sprinkler until Stage 4. Limiting irrigation by automatic 

sprinkler heads would result in increased landscape maintenance costs. More information is needed on the 
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k 

history of water festriction impleMentation fOr both water 'districts to better estimate possible monetary, 

impacts. A surnmary table is proVided on ApPendix B. 

,4. Analysis of On-site Ponds 

FNI 'evaluated on-site ponds for irrigation., The park has one existing pond and a second proposed pond was 

evaluaied. The desire is for ike ponds,to maintain a constant water elevation for aesthetic purposes. The 

prdposed pond was hssumed.'to be sirnilar in 'sile to the existing pond. The cost eftimate for the ponds is 

sumrnarized in Table 6. Permitting, administrative costs, and source of waterwere hot'.  included in the cost 

estimate: Water rigkts costs are difficu'lt to predict and may Vary significantly. Using ponds fór storage may 

reduce ihe infrasucture cost of an on-site well. The eXisting pond does'not have an existing wafer right. If the 

existing pond is used .for ifecreation or irrigation it will require a water right. It is recornmended that the 

proposed pond be construdted off-channel with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a water right. A 

memorandum detailing the water rights implication's is Provided in Appendix C. , 	 A 	• 

1 
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Table 6: On-site Ponds Cost Estimate 

New Pond 
Site Clearing 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000 
Excavation and Haul 12,100 CY $15.00 $181,500 
Headwalls 2 EA $3,000.00 $6,000 
Outlet Pipe 50 LF $180.00 $9,000 
Rock Riprap 100 SY $75.00 $7,500 
Turf Reinforcement Matting 1,400 SY $20 00 $28,000 
Block Sod 1,400 SY $4.00 $5,600 
Landscaping 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000 

SUBTOTAL: $302,600 

Existing Pond 
Outlet Pipe 50 LF $180.00 $9,000 
Rock Riprap 100 SY $75.00 $7,500 
Care of Water During Construction 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000 

SUBTOTAL: $26,500 

SUBTOTAL: $329,100 

Erosion and Sediment Controls 1 % $3,300 $3,300 
Mobilization 10 % $32,900 $32,900 

SUBTOTAL: $365,300 

Water Rights 1 	LS $20,000 $20,000 
SUBTOTAL: $385,300 - 

Contingency 20 	% $77,100 $77,100 

SUBTOTAL: $462,400 

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST: $462,400 

Engineering 15 	I 	% 	1 $69,400 $69,400 
SUBTOTAL: 	= $69,400 

OPINION OF PROBABLE DESIGN COST: $69,400 

PROJECT TOTAL $531,800 ' 
Notes: Permitting, administrative costs, and source of water are not included in this estimate. Water rights costs are difficult to predict 
and may vary significantly. 

SUMMARY 

Based on the cost analysis, the least expensive option is service by on-site well. Constructing on-site wells has 

lowest cost of operation over the four year time period, but has the highest up front cost. Constructing wells 

requires approval from multiple agencies and make take longer to implement. Service by the City has the lowest 

initial infrastructure cost and the second lowest yearly costs. Table 7 shows total estimated costs over a 20 year 

period. Water rates were held constant for the City and Mountain Peak after year 3 because no data was 

available, but the groundwater conservation district fee continued to inflate 3% per year. 
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Table 7: 20 Year Estiniatdd Costs 

,. 

5 

' bption 1: 

'City of 
Midlothian 

• 

brition 2: 

fabuntain Peak 

- , 	Option 3:' - 	,  

M-ountain Peak 
Pa'Ss-Through 

, 

:dption 4: On- 

' 	Site Well 

No. Years Year Cost ' ..Cost 
, 
. 	Cost Cbst 

1 .2012-2013. • , $833,393  $1,386,895  $986,922 $1,657,75 

, 	2 2013-2014, ,',. s 	' 	$219,510 ' 	$678,675,  $290,819 $158,1i32 

3 2014-2015, -. 	$230,232 .„ 	$678,675, $361,511,  $158,623' 

4 2015-2016 --  ' 	, $241,637- $678,675, , -„T . $312,916 ' $1.S'9 ;076 

. 	5 2016-201'7 2 $241,637 4$678,6/5  ' $312,916 $159,544 

- 	6 2017-2018 • $241,637 $678,675 ,.., 	, 	$312,9-16 / $*160,025 

7 2018:2019 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 •$160,521 

, 8' -,20192020, $241,637 , _ $678,675 $312,916 1., 	$161,032, 

9' 1020-2.021 , $24i,637 .„ 	3678,673 , $312,916 $161,558 

. 	10 2021-2022' $241,63-7, . ,„ . 	' 	,$678,675, . 	$312,916 $162,099 

11 - 2022-2023 , 	$241,637 - 	, -,$678,67S -'' 	$312,916 ' ' $162,657 

12,  20232024 $241,637 . ' , $6/8,675 , - 	$31.2;918,  $163,231, 

13 2024-2015 $241,637 , $678,675 $312,916 $163,824 

14 ,202S-2'026 '' - ' 	$241,637 ; 	,-$678,61S 1  $312,916 $164,434 

15 2026-2027.4 ' 	"$241,637, . 	, 	$6/075 $312,916 , 	$165,062 

16 2027:2028-  ' 	' $241,637 ' 0$67.§,67.5' $311,916 ' 	$165,709 

17 2028-2029' $241,637, , 	' $678,675° 4.: $312,916 . 	$166,375, 

18 2029-20k'.  4 i $241,637 ' 	' $678,675 2  $312,916 , $167,061 

. 	19 .2030-2031 , .,'-$241,637 _ ' $678,675 ,..' $312,916 r $167,768 

:20 - 2031-2031 ' $241,63/. 4 	' Y $678,675 - 	$312,916 $168496 .  

177747257r: 	ZF'7""qcS 
' 	20 Year Total $5,300,958 $14,i81,724 1.  ,:„ $6,898,823 ' I 	$4,753,034 
, 

, 	'-xt 	 . 	 ..i 	 -   
Option 3_ ''and Option -4 are the ,lowest cof alternatives, For , Opfion 4, tbe reliability and av• 	 a'ilabil4 of▪  ',' 

1 	, 	„ 	
1 
	 ,.: 	 ,* 

n ' 

	

	 ' ;' . 	1 	 !. .i.' 	 0' 
A. 

4 groundwater as long-term simply needs to be considered. 
, • . 1 ,-,, 

, 	' 	*i ,_ 	 .0 ' 	';*- 	 • ( . • * 
I t   . 4▪  : i 

F 
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Appendix A 

2012-2019 City of MI dlettdan Weekly Water Cost 

(2.016,5500PM 

2013-2014 City of Midlothian Wes Fly Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GPW) 

2014-2015 Crty of Mrdlothla n Weekly Water Cwst 

(2,036,550 GPW) 

2015.201.6 (dry of Midlothian Weeldy Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GPW) 

1/sale (RA Um. 	Water Rate Cost Usage (gal) UM. 	Water Rate Cost Usage WO Units 	Water tate 	fest Usage 4,1 Pnits 	WatE1 Rate Cost 

2036550 2036 55 	52 91 $5,926 36 2036550 2016 55 	53 0.1 $1,272 57 2036569 203655 	53 23_ 56,57606 20365501 2036 55 	53 39 $6,903 90 

We61, Cost of Cky Water Service[ $5,126 3i Weekly Cost of City Water Servile) $6,272 57 Weekly Cost of City Water Serwrel $6,574 06 Weekly Cost of Cfty Water Sconce 56,903 90 

2012 2013 Mou tabs peak Weekly Water C.st 

(a 036,550 01114) 

Usage (gal) Unnr Water Rate.  Cost 

01030 Í 327 g4 $2213,4 

1001-5000 5 54 00 520 00 

5001-10000 5 $460 523 CO 

rOW1-2o 10 95 40 55400 

20001-300001 10 56130 $E0 CC,  

30001-40000 10 36 60 56600 

40001-10)00 10 57 40 92400 

513001-2036550 1946 55 59 60 519,071343 

Weekly Cost of Moo tarn Peak Water sennce $19,310 22( 

2013-2014 Mountain Peak Weekly Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GRW) 

Usage (gal) Units Water Rate.  Cost 

0-1000 0 92234 522 14 

1001-5003 5 54 00 920 CO 

5001-10000 5 54 69 523 CO 

1W01-20000 10 55 40 654130 

70001-30000 10 56 00 560 00 

30001-40000 10 56 60 366 00 

40001-50CM 10 17 40 $74 00 

5000140365M 1936 55 53 60 913,070 MI 

Weekly Costar Mon rein Peak Water seunee 519,39032 

20142015 Mountaln Peak Weekly Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GPM 

Usage (gal) Unfts Water Rates  Cost 

0-1000 1 527 14 $12.34 

1001-5000 5 54 00 520 CO 

5001.10000 5 54 60 573130 

0SW1-10000 10 $5 40 554 00 

2000030000 10 9600 56006 

30001-40000 10 5660 960 co 
40001-50000 10 57 40 574 00 

S0001-7036550 196655 $9 60 019,07013 

Weekly Cost of Moo lain Peak Water Service 515,390.72 

2015-2016 Mountain Peak Vetidy Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GrAY) 

usag iv() Unfts Water Rate.  (Cost 

0-1000 1 $21 34 522 14 

1031-5000 6 54 co 520.00 

500146000 5 $4 60 52300 

10001-20000 10 5540 $54 00 

20001.30010 10 56 00 560 OD 

30000-40200 10 $6 00 56600 

4000760000 10 57 40 574 00 

60001-2036550 1916.55 59 60 )19,070.16 

Weedy Cost of kiountafn Peek Water senefte 519,390.72 

2012-2013 Mountain Peak pass.throogh Weekly Water Cost 

to,ors,sso GPV1) 

2013-2034 Mountain reak Pite-thIVIAZIT Weokly Water Cost 

(2,036,5500PM 

2014.2015 Mountain PeallPass-through Weeidy Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GM) 

2015.20161V000tain peak Pale through Weakly Water <eat 

(2,036,950 011119) 

Usage (gal) Unto 	Water Rate Cost Usage (gal) Units 	Water Rate Cost Usage (gal) Unds 	Water Fate 	Cost Usage (gal) Units 	Water Rate 	Cost 

2036550 2036 551 	54 39 
7036560 2036 55 	03 91 57,96291 2036550 203655 	54 01 03,309 12 2036556 2016 55 	94 23, )3,614.61 00,54045 

= , 

Weekly Cost of Clty Water Serwcei 57,66293 Weedy Cost of Ow Water Service 51,301.12 Weekly Cost of City Water 5ervel 03,614 51 Weekly Cost of Coy Water 5enucei 511,540.45 

20112.2013 On-Slte Welt Weekly Watereolt )2,036,550 GPW) 

Item Units Water Rate Cost 

Groun dwater Conservation 
13,,trut Fee pet 1000 gallons 2036 55 5070 3407.31 

Chemcal Well Hedd 

Treatment f $919.96 $919.96 

Staff Operabons 5 0160 100 96000 

Purnidng Costs 52,310 00 52,310.00 

Weekly Cost of City Water service 	54,507.27 

• Mountam Peak water rate, were not Increased from 2013 current rates 

2013-2014 On-Stte Well Weeldy Water Cost (0,O 6,550 OKI)) 

Item Unrts Water Rate Cost 

Groundwater Conservation 

Otstrict Fee per 1000 gallons 7036 55 $021 5419.53 

Chemical We41 Head 

Treatment 1 5919 96 5919.96 

Staff Operatio0s f %CO 00 52160.00 

Pump4ng Costs i 52,320 00 57,32000 

Weekly Cost of Cny Water semce 	(4,519.43 

2014-1015 On-Slte Wall W 4011 water 01(0,036.550 GPM 

hem Untts Water Rate Cost 

Groundwater Conservatron 
Detrict Fee per 1000 ga nous 2036 55 $0 2-1 5432 17 

Chemkal Well Head 

Treatment 1 5919 96 $919 96 

Staff 0(.09°. 1 536000 samon 
Purnp0ng Cos. O 57,32000 52,32000 

„ 

Weei,ly Cost of CRy Uster len nce 	54,532 01 

2013-Oticoe-501a tua Weekly vi ter Cost (7,036,55061.W) 

Item UnIts Wafer Rate Cost 

Groundwater Conservation 
Dstrut Fee per 1000 ga9ons 2036 SS $0 22 $445 as 

Chem/04133,3 Head 

Treatment 1 5919.96 5919 96 

Sta If Operations l 566000 586000 

Pumping Costs 52,320 00 $2,32000 

Weekly Cost of Crty Water serwce 	54,545.04 
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Drought Implementation Policy Comparison 

City of Midlothian Mountain Peak 

Stage Response Stage Response 

1 Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week (varying by odd/even addresses) 1 Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week between (8prn and 10am) 

2 

Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week - Require reductions by City facilities and 

operations of non-essential water use and reductions in landscape watering 2 Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week between (8pm and 9am) 

3 

Watering allowed only by drip irrigation or hand held buckets or hoses - water rationing 

initiated 3 

twice a week - watering by automatic sprinkler system is allowed. Hose end sprinklers are 

not allowed 	 i 

4 Irrigation of landscaped areas is prohibited 4 

Automatic sprinkler watering not allowed - hand watering and drip irrigation of landscape 

allowed between 6am-lOarn and 8pm-12am twice a week 

Emergency Outdoor water uses are prohibited (including foundation wa ering) 5 Watering landscape Is prohibited 

6 Water Allocation 
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Innovative approaches 

Practical results 

Outstanding service 

4055 International Plaza, Suite 200 • Fort Worth, Texas 76109 • 817-735-7300 • fax 817-735-7491 	www.freese.com  

TO: 
	

File 

CC: 
	

Jessica Vassar, P.E.; Jon Albright 

FROM: 
	

Jeremy Rice 

SUBJECT: Midlothian Community Park Assessment Evaluation of 

On-Site Ponds 

DATE: 
	

December 16, 2013 

PROJECT: MDL13336 

Freese and Nichols performed an evaluation of one existing and one proposed pond for a park in Midlothian, 

Texas. This memorandum provides the results of a water right review and water availability analysis for both 

ponds. 

Water Right Review 

Based on a review of USGS quad maps it was 

determined that the existing pond is on a water 

course and therefore impounds state water (Figure 

1). Reviewing the current water rights database it was 

determined that this pond does not have a water 

right. As long as this pond is used only for domestic 

and livestock purposes, it is exempt and does not 

require a water right. Changing the purpose from 

domestic and livestock to recreation purposes and/or 

using the pond for irrigation diversions will require a 

water right. The City can obtain a water right from the 

state by applying to the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality (TCEQ). As part of the water 

right the City will be required to add an outlet 

structure to the existing pond to make releases for 

Leona 
• 'filLe 	C3P.d311* Figure 1: USGS Quad Location Map 

rAdhi_JP.11 
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dowhstream senior water rights:. The analysis asiumEd the seCond pond Will not be built owe watercourse and 

will not require a water right':: 	 t ; 

Availability Analysis 
	

• 

A , 	 # 	 . - A 	#' , 
; 	 A 	 A 

.AA 	 14 A.  
In oider to evaluate the state water available for appropridtiori the eXisting pond was modeled using the TCEQ 

. 	 Al - 	4 f 	4 	. 
'A  , 

Trinity Water Availability Model (WAM). (State water would be the natural infloW into the pond and Wbuld not 
° 

include supplemental water imPorted into the Pond from an alternative source.) Based orithis analysis, there is 
3 

insufficient water lc; permit the pond by itself.-  Current TCEQ practice would require that the pond be kept kill Of 

water from an alternative source tO 	irhpicis on exlsting Wad-ter rights. 	' 
„ 	 e 

3 

•The surface area of the current POnd is 'dpproximately 2:5 acres carctilated using existing aerial. The depth was 
• • • 

calc'ulated using the cur'reni'pool elevation 6-nd the flow line doWnstream of the creek below the pond. The , 	 1 	„ 	- - = 	4 	• 	/ 4  4 	 . 

irrigation demand provided was 2 million gallons per Week for 35 weeks of the year dr 219 acre-feet per year. 
A 

, 	Figure i shows the source of supply (appropriated state'water or supplemental water) assuming that all of the - , 

irrigation demand comes from the exisfing pond. Ari average of approXimately 38 acre-feet per year of state 
. 	• 	 „P i ' 	. 	, 

A 	1.. 

	

A 
. 	 r 

r 	 • 4.,  
	

4 ' 	
' I 	4 	 ,W A 	 A A   

water would be available for diversion, with ri6 wdter available in many yeirs.:In those itears both water to keep 
; • 

the pond full and water tO' meet irrigatioh demands would need to be provided from the'alternative s'Ource The 
A 

maxinium demand to keep the riopd full plus evapOration loss is'233-icre 	.'lfeet 
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Figure 3: Annual Supply by Source - Senior 
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Water rights in Texas are determined on priority basis (first in time, first in right). The analysis for the water right 

was done assuming that water already appropriated by senior water rights was passed through the pond. An 

additional analysis was performed to determine how the pond would perform if no inflows were passed to 

downstream senior water rights. Figure 3 shows the source of supply (appropriated state water or supplemental 

water) assuming that all of the irrigation demand comes from the existing pond and the pond is able to hold all 

inflows. This increases the average amount of the state water available to 88 acre-feet per year. The maximum 

demand to keep the pond full plus evaporation under this assumption is 214 acre-feet. 

In both cases in order the keep the pond full the city would need to supplement the supply from another source if 

used for irrigation, or use the pond as a recreation feature and makeup the amount of evaporation. 

Proposed Pond  

It is recommended that the proposed pond be off-channel with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a 

water right. The surface area of the proposed pond will determine the amount of evaporation that will occur. It is 
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reasonable to assume a similar amount of evapbration lost as the existirig pond. This requires a total demand of 
t 

t 

approximately 247 acre-feet per year io maintain both pond elevations and meet the irrigation'demand. 
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MINUTES 
• REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 25, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Midlothian convened in a Regular Meeting in the Council 
Chambers of City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, with the meeting open to the public and notice of 
said meeting posted as prescribed by V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 551, with the 
following members present to-wit: 

Bill Houston 	 § 	Mayor 
Wayne Sibley 	§ 	Councilmember Place 1 
Jimmie L. McClure 	§ 	Councilmember Place 3 
Joe Frizzell 	 § 	Mayor Pro Tem Place 4 
T. J. Henley 	 § 	Councilmember Place 5 
Ted Miller 	 § 	Councilmember Place 6 

Absent: Mike Rodgers due to family commitment 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Mayor Houston called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. with notice of the meeting duly posted and a 
quorum present. Mayor pro tem Frizzell gave the invocation and led in the pledges. 
2014-103 ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 

a. Community Affairs calendar 
March 29th  - M1SD Rowdy Run 5K 9am at Kimmel Park 
March 30th  - Community Blood Drive at Midlothian Church of Christ 12pm-4:30pm 
April 12th  - Kids Fishing Derby 
April 12th - Citywide Spring Cleanup 

b. Administrative announcements related to personnel 
None were received. 
2014-104 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 

None to be heard 

CONSENT AGENDA 	 I 
2014-105 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 

MARCH 11, 2014 

2014-106 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 
MIDLOTHIAN 8TH STREET DANCE, AN ANNUAL EVENT HOSTED BY THE 
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT, SCHEDULED ON SATURDAY, MAY 
17, 2014, IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT AS 
ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-
24 AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 (SEP15-2013) 

2014-107 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELAY 
FOR LIFE EVENT HOSTED BY THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY 
SCHEDULED FOR SATURDAY, MAY 3, 2014 FROM 12:00 PM TO 12:00 AM, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS AS 
ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-
24 AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 (USE TABLE) (CASE NO. SEP09-2013) 
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2014-108 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SPRING 
FLING ARTS AND CRAFTS FAIR, AN ANNUAL EVENT HOSTED BY THE 
MIDLOTHIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND 'TIM CITY OF 
MIDLOTHIAN, SCHEDULED FOR SATURDAY, APRIL 26, 2014, IN 
ACCORDANCE 'WITH A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT AS ESTABLISHED BY 
THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-24 AS AMENDED, 

4  

Councilmember Sibley' moved to approve the Consent Agenda'a-S presented. 'Motion was seconded by 
COuncilmember Miller and caried Unanimously,(6-0). 

-:REGULAR AGENDA • 
ThefolloWing Item was taken out pf Order as a eourtesy to those in attendance, 
204-113 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A PROPOSED. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN, JACKSON REALTY PARTNERS,' L.L:C. "AND THE CITY' OF 
r MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

- INFRASTRUCTURE. AND SITE -IMPROVEMENTS FOR'. AN APPROXIMATE 
65.10 ACRE SINGLE' FAMILY-DETACHED DEVELOPMENT DESCRIBED AS 
SOMERCREST ADDITION OUT OF THE ALEXANDER 'S. JENKINS SURVEY, „ 
ABSTRACT NO. 554, BEING GENERALLY-LOCATED ±170 FEET NORTH OF 
SOMERSET STREET AND EAST OF MT: ZION ROAD, IN THE CITY OF 

. 	MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS 
Mayor Houston recused himself from the dišcUssion and left the dais due to a 'potential Conflict of 
interest. Mayor pro tem Frizzell presided over the item. Kevin Lasher provided a recap of the terms of 
the development agreement intended to facilitate the development of the planned SornerCrest residential 
subdivision and the'cOnstruction of LedgesiOne Lane..,'CounCilmernber Sibley moved to approve Item 
2014-113 as presented: MOtion was seconded by Councilmember-Miller and carried unanimously '(5-6-
1), with Mayor Houston abstaining from the vote. Mayor Houston returned to the "dais and presided 
over the remainder of the meeting. 	 , tv 
The remainder of the agenda was taken in the following order: 
2014-109 CONSIDER AND ACT tpON , AN "AGREEMENT FOR- THE SALE AND 

DELIVERY OF TREATED WATER TOJHE CITY *OF GRAND PRAT* BY 
THE CITY OFMIDI.,OTHiAN'•! - 

Mike Adams presented the Item, setting. out the terrhs of the agsreement with :Grand Prairie. 
COuncilmember Sibley moved to approve Item 2014-09 as Presented. Motion Was seconded by 
do-Uncihnemi)er McClure and carriedUnanimouslY (6-0). 	 : 
2014-116 : REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE' MIDLOTHIAN ,'COMMUNITY 'PARK WATER 

ASSESSMENT, AS PREPARED BY FREESE AND NICHOLS, INC., AND DIRECT 
t STAFF AS-APPROPRIATE 

. The Item Was md 	s discu sed,Tint will be taken ' up at a later date. 
2014411 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN- ENGINEERING SERVICES `AGREEMENT - 

FOR DESIGN ANT) RELATED PROFESgIONAL SERVICES FOR THE 
NORTHRIDGE ADDITION WATERLINE REHABILITATION PROJECT WITH 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO'EXCEED 
$128,700 •, 	• 

Adani Mergener presented the Item and provided `a sumnaary of the scope of work to be addressed in the 
enghieering services agreement. Mayor pro tem Frizzell moved to' approve Item 2014411 `as presented. 
Motioii was seconded by CoUncilmemberHenley and carried unanimously (6-0). 

•• 
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2014-112 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE 
MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
COMPLETE THE PURCHASE AND INITIAL FINANCING OF 212 GROSS 
ACRES / 146 NET ACRES OF LAND FOR A NEW INDUSTRIAL/BUSINESS 
PARK TO BE LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 67 AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
OF HWY. 67 AND MILLER ROAD, FROM ELLIS 1270, LLC, SELLER, WITH 
PURCHASE PRICE OF THE LAND AMOUNTING TO $2,060,000 AND INITIAL 
FINANCING NOT TO EXCEED $2,500,000. 

Larry Barnett presented the Item, noting that the due diligence phase is complete and closing is 
anticipated to occur on approximately April 10, 2014. Councilmember Henley moved to approve Item 
2014-112 as presented. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Sibley and carried unanimously (6-
0). 
2014-114 REVIEW, DISCUSS AND PRIORITIZE MAJOR ISSUE AREAS AS IDENTIFIED 

BY COUNCIL AT THE MARCH 1, 2014 COUNCIL RETREAT; PRIORITIZE 
WORK PROJECTS AS DESIRED; AND DIRECT STAFF AS NECESSARY. 

Council will prioritize projects and the information will be assimilated and discussed at the April 1 
workshop. No action necessary, 
2014-115 REVIEW AND DISCUSS A DRAFT AGENDA FOR THE APRIL 1 CITY 

COUNCIL WORKSHOP AND DIRECT STAFF AS NECESSARY. 
It was the consensus of Council to discuss the following items: 

1) Issues/Projects 
2) Downtown Revitalization 

Council moved to Executive Session at 6:55 p.m. for the purpose of discussing Item 4 with the following 
present: Mayor Houston, Mayor pro tem Frizzell, Councilmembers Sibley, McClure, Henley, Miller; 
City Manager, Assistant City Manager, Planning Director, Fire Chief City Engineer and City Attorney. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1. SECTION 	DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

	

551.087 	NEGOTIATIONS 
2. SECTION 	REAL ESTATE: DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY 

	

551.072 	- TO DELIBERATE THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE OR 
VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY 

3. SECTION 	LEGAL: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING 

	

551.071 	SUPREME COURT OF TEXAS CAUSE NO. 10-0150, ECOM REAL 
ESTATE MANAGEMENT, INC. V. CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, 
TEXAS. 

4. SECTION 	LEGAL: CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY BASED ON AN 

	

551.071 	ETHICAL DUTY TO ADVISE REGARDING POTENTIAL 
LITIGATION 

Council reconvened in Regular Session at 8:20 p.m. with no action taken in Executive Session. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2014-116 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM 111: ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

No discussion; no action 
2014-117 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE-  SESSION, ITEM #2: REAL ESTATE 
No discussion; no action 
2014-118 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #3: ECOM 
No discussion; no action 

2014-119 ACTION RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM #4: 
CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION 
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,Èit Secretary 

3„ 

t ' 	,No action taken following Executive Session. 
2014-120 ADJOURN 	. 	 ';,... 
With there being no further business td discuss, Mayor Houstbn adjourned the rneeting at 8:20 p.m.. 

4, 	 r . 

Bill Houston, Maybr 

Al LEST: 
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NOTICE OF A REGULAR IVIEETING 

OF THE GOVERNING BODY 

OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS 

Tuesday, May 13, 2014 

6:00 p.m. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 VTCA Government Code, notice is hereby given of a 
Regular Meeting of the Midlothian City Council, to be held in the City Council Chambers at 
Midlothian City Hall, 104 West Avenue E, Midlothian, Texas 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
2014-173 Announcements/Presentations 

a. Administer Oath of Office to the Mayor and Councilmembers Place 1 and 2 
b. Elect Mayor pro tem 
c. Community Affairs calendar 
d. Proclamation designating May 15 as Police Officers Memorial Day 
e. Recognition of Midlothian Community Emergency Response Team (CERT") for 

community service and support 
f. Recognition of Leadership Midlothian Class of 2014 for its downtown beautification 

project "Midlothian in Bloom" 
g. Administrative announcements related to personnel 

2014-174 Citizens to be heard 

CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be 
enacted by one motion without separate discussion. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
fr0771 the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
2014-175 Consider and act upon minutes from City Council meeting of April 22 and May 6, 2014 

2014-176 Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the Chamber of Commerce Wine Walk 
hosted by the Midlothian Chamber of Commerce scheduled for Thursday, May 22, 2014, 
in accordance with the zoning requirements for Special Events as established by the City 
of Midlothian Zoning Ordinance 2013-24, as amended, Section 2.04 (use Table) (Case 
No. SEP21-2013) 

2014-177 Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the Midlothian Meadows V & VI HOA 
Block Party, located and hosted by property owners in a section of Midlothian Meadows, 
scheduled for Sunday, May 18, 2014, in accordance with a Special Event Permit as 
established by the City of Midlothian Zoning Ordinance 2013-24 as amended, Section 2.04 
(Use Table) (Case No. SEP22-2013) 

2014-178 Consider and act upon three Interlocal Agreements between the Midlothian Independent 
School District and the City of Midlothian, Texas for the assignment of a police sergeant 
and two police officers to MISD for the 2014-15 school year 

2014-179 	Consider and act upon a resolution authorizing the use of a temporary concrete batch plant 
in Windermere Estates, Phase One and Two, for the purpose of developing a new 
subdivision of single-family homes, including streets, within a residential district and 
providing for procedures established by the Texas Local Government Code and City 
ordinance; providing for conditions and exemptions; and setting an effective date and 
termination date (Case No. M10-2013-63) 
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2014487 Consider and - act upon *a -recommendation from the Midlothian Economic Development 
Board of Directors to approve, an agreement for professional .consulting.seivices with 
Pacheco Koch to provide Civil Engineering and related services for Midlothian Business 
Park  

2014-188 Review,and approve a drah agenda for the June 3rd  City Council Workshop; review City 
Council prioritized 'issues/pr'Ojects list; and dire& S`taff as necessary 

- :TXEcUlIVE 'SSSIO 
Executive Session items ae discussed in closed session but any and all action is taken in-regular oPen 
session. Executive *Session is not lopen to the ptiblic because there is 'a comi2,elling-  need of , 
confidentiality (e.g., certain real estate,,litigation, or personnel atter`s). 	 , 

. 	Section 5'51.087 Deliberation regarding ecOnomic develoPinent negotiations 
2. Section 551.072 Real Estate: Deliberation regarding real 'pl-Operty :f -to deliberate the purchase, 

'1 	 }, 
exchange, lease or Value of kal prOpdrty ; 

3 
3. Section 551.071 Legal: Consultation with attorney regarding Supreme Court of Texas Cause , 

No. 10-0150,,EOM Real Estate Managemeni, Inc. v. eitY 6f Midlothian, 

	

Texas. 	
1 

4. tSeciion 551.071 Legal! Consultation with attorney based •on an ethical duty ' to advise, 
regarding potential litigation , 

This meetiP1g will be conducted pursuant to the'Texas Govei-nment Code Section 551.061 et seq..ilt any 
time during the meeting the Council reserves the rigiit,to adjourn into Executive Session on ,any of the 
above posted agenda ite-ms in accordance with the Sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation 
With attorrney), 551.07.(acquisitioirol,interest in real.prope'rty), 551.073 (contract for. gift to city)„ 
551.074 (certain persO nnel.deliberations), ,551.076 (deployment/implementatión ofsecurity personnel 
or devices) or. 551:087 (economic development negotiations).- 

6-utAKAGE 
2014-189 Action resulting from Executive Session, Item #1: Economic Development 
2014-190 	Action reSulting from Exeuti;e Se•ssion, Ite'in'#2:• 'Real Estate 
2014-191 	Action restating from Executive Session, Item #3: ECOM 
2014:191 Actiön resulting from Executive SesSiod, Item #4: Contemplated litigation 
20147193 Adjarn 	, 

I, Tammy Varner, City Secretary of the City of-Midrothian, Texas, do hereby certify that this 
Notice of Meeting was posted " on the front window Of , City Hall, 104 West Avetiue E, 
Midlothian, Texas, at a place-  readily Accessible tó the 'general public at all times; no' later than the 
9th day,  of May, 2014 at or before 6:00 p.rri. 	• 

q/u/te/r____ 
- 

Tam* Varner Ity secretary 
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	DFW's Southern Star 

Midlothian 

AGENDA ITEM 2014-181 

AGENDA CAPTION: 
Conduct a public hearing regarding the Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment, as prepared by 
Freese and Nichols, Inc., and direct staff as appropriate 

ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND: 
The City's 104 acre Community Park is located within our corporate limits but outside of our water 
service area (i.e., certificate of convenience and necessity (CCN) area) and within Mountain Peak's. 
With the number of different playing fields and landscaping, this park will require a sizeable amount of 
water to meet the irrigation needs. Staff has received information from both the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and our water attorney that enables the City to provide water for non-
potable use to areas outside our CCN, which would apply to the Community Park. As a result, staff 
contracted with Freese and Nichols, Inc. (F&N) to prepare a Water Assessment for the Community 
Park that analyzed the following four options: 

Option 1: Utilize Midlothian's water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park. 
Option 2: Utilize Mountain Peak's water supply system to serve the irrigation needs of the park. 
Option 3: Utilize Mountain Peak's infrastructure to transport Midlothian water to serve the irrigation 

needs of the park through the execution of a pass-through agreement with Mountain Peak. 
Option 4: Utilize (drill) an on-site well to serve the irrigation needs of the park. 

This assessment looked at the initial capital costs of each of the four options, the four (4) year 
operating costs of each option and an estimated 20 year total cost of each option. The initial capital 
costs for each of the options is presented below: 

Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through Option 4: On-site Well 
$625,970 $708,220 $708,220 $1,500,000 

Table 5 in the assessment presents the four (4) year operating costs for each of the options, with the 
total for these 4 years summarized below: 

Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through Option 4: On-site Well 
$898,831 $2,714,701 $1,183,948 $633,636 

Table 7 in the assessment lists the estimated costs for each of the options over a 20 year time period 
(including the initial capital costs), with the totals for each of the four options being shown below: 

Option 1: City Option 2: Mt. Peak Option 3: Pass-through Option 4: On-site Well 
$5,390,958 $14,281,724 $6,898,823 $4,753,034 

Based on the results of this assessment, the on-site well option (Option 4) has the highest initial capital 
-cost ($1,500,000) but, also has both the lowest 4 year operating costs and 20 year costs. Although this 
option has the lowest overall costs, after discussions with the City's water attorney and Chairman of 
the City's Utility Advisory Board (who also sits on the board for the Prairielands Groundwater 
Conservation District, which includes Ellis County), the future and certainty of groundwater 
availability and regulations is unknown at this time. However, it is extremely likely that groundwater 
regulations will become more stringent over time and groundwater fees will continue to rise. 

136 
	

COM - 00128 



SPECIAL 'CONSIDERATION: 
Regardless of the option, the current plan for meeting the irrigation needs a the pai-k is fOr all water tO 
be dischargea into one (or both) of the two planned ponds at the park, and then pumped out of the 
pond(s) as needed. This will enable the -park to, discharge into the pond(s) at a controlled rate over a, 
,longer period of time' rather than impacting either entities system by'pulling large volumes of,water, 
over shorter periods of tirne. In addition, this will enable the pond(s)' to maintain a certain level'of 

.City and Mountain Peak staff 'met regarding Mountain Peak's requirernents 'for Options 2 and 3. Both 
options will require that the same systern improvements be rnade, therefore, the initial capitalcost§ for 
•these two options are the same. , 

• • 
Without knowing the future water rates for both Midlothian and Mountain Peak,-  in ()icier So ,keep*this 

,assessment' consistent, it was assained that She water rateS for bOth 'entities would remain the same 
beginning in 2015-2016 through 2031-2032. 

• 

On Thursday, January 16,- 2014, this assessment was presented So-  the City Council Utility 
Subcommittee and Utility. Advisory Board (UAB) for review ana discussion. As a result of thiS, 
discussion; it was the unanimous recommeridation of the UAB that this assessment be' brought before 
the City Council for consideration and that due to-the uncertainty of 'Option 4 (on-site well), Option '1- • - 
(utilizing Midlothian's water supply system) be selected bY.the Council. -• 

• 
On Tuesday, March 25, 2014, this agenda item i'v'as tabled by. the Council ana was to be brought back 

• 
• at a future date. 

water throughout the year. , 	• 	. 
I 

• 

• 

After the well option, the City option has the lowest initial Capital cost' and is the'second loweSt in both 
the 4 year operating and .20, year costs.' This ,option (Option 1) will require 'the installatiOn of a new 
water line from the Mt. Zion Rõad area to the:Community Park. The cost-for this water,line has been 
included as part of the initial capital cost-of $625,970. , 

The two" options that involve Mountain Peak (Options -2 and 3),result in lan,initial capital cost Shat is 
higher than the City option but lower than-the On-site well option.,  These optiöns require She ups1zing 
of an existing watef line along Ashford Lane ana.the installation, of a new water line from Ashford 
Lane to an area within the Lawson Farms Subdivision in order to create a looped systein: For the 
Mountain Peak,option (Option 2), the current rates being charged by Mountain Peak were utilized 'and" 
fdr the pass-through option (Option 3), a pass-through raie of $1.00 per 1,000' gallons was used based 
on discussions 'with .Mountain Peak. As shown in the tables above, :these two options result in ,the 
highest 4 year operating and 20yeartosts. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE: 
Funding for any of these options wili come from the Conimunity Park bond monies. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Midlothian Community Park Water Assessment Meinorandum 

ALTERNATIVES: 
Provide direction to -staff. 
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Parks & Rec atlo 	anager 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to proceed on the Community Park design utilizing 
the City's water supply system (Option 1), consistent with the unanimous recommendation of the 
Utility Advisory  Board  (UAB) issued on January 16, 2014. 

SUBMITTED BY and TO BE PRESENTED BY: 
Mike Adams, Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities 
For the May 13, 2014 Council meeting 

c Adams, P.E., 
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities 

REVIEWED BY: 

Chris Dick, CPA, Assistant City Manager 

6-yetmin„ auxe,c_ 
Ta tinny Varnerldity Secretary 

APPROVED BY: 
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SUBJECT: 

. 
FREESE AND NICHO 	

. 
L& INGFRE'ESE AND NICHOLS, INC. 

TEXAS REGISTERED ., • TEXAS REGISTERED 
' ,ENGINEERING FIRM 	ENGINEERING FIRM 

F-2144 	 F-2144 	. . 	, 

Dan Prenderiast, P.E. 
'Scott Cole, P.E. 

,t, 
Midlothian Cammunity Park Waiei 	jr)  
Assessinent 

DATE': 	12/16/i.3'z' 

PROJECT: , MDL13336 " 

-- 
VOL--  

'"*.— 	ef..• 	< 

, 

TO: 	Mike Adams, P.E. 

CC: 	Eddie Haas, AICP 
Jessica Vassar, P.E. 

;o- 

z 

, w 	 . 

Freese "nd Nicheis InC.. (FNI) via tasked4with performing an analySis on short and long terrn cost implIcationS for - , 	 , . 

providing water service to a planifed coinmunify park. FNI studied four diff4ent optióris for providing servrce"th 
- 	 , 
, 

• thepark. 

	

	 • 
I 

* Option 1: Utilize the City of Midlothian'š water supply system to serVe the irrigation needs of the park. 

O Option 2: UtilizeIvioutitain Peaic SpetialUtility District to serVe the irrigation needs of the park, 

o option 3: Utifize Mduntain Peak Special Utility ,Dis' trice infrasthicture,,  but _utilizing a piss-through 
• 

•. 

agreement foi service. 

"0 	Option 4: Utilize an on-site well for Irrigation. 

, Ail also evaluated utilizing wird on-site ponds tó store water for irrigation. The park has one existing pond and a • 
, second pond would be constiiicted on the site. 

FNI compared both options based on the following criteria: 
; 

1. Evaluationpf existing infrastructu're nd prbposid infrasieuciure needed to serve the park with 

conceptual estimation of probable cost of proposed improvernents 

2. Analysis of existing and future water rateš 

3. AnalYsis otexisting drought implementation policies and associated impacts
, 

 
„. 

Evaluation of Eilsiing Infrastructide 
Criteria/Assumptions: 

o Maximum Demand of 1,063 gpm 

r. 
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o $7/dia-in/ft cost for proposed water line improvements 

o No onsite storage 

o 20% contingency 

o 15% engineering cost 

The first option evaluated utilizing the City of Midlothian's water supply system to serve the park. The City of 

Midlothian currently has an existing 16-inch waterline running along U.S. 287 bypass at Mount Zion Road. In 

order to serve the demand of 1,063 gpm, approximately 5,400 linear feet of proposed 12-inch waterline would 

need to connect from U.S. 287 bypass and run south to the park location (see Figure 1). The total estimated 

cost of improvements is presented in Table 1. FNI assumed no fire demand and assumed City would have the 

ability to shut off park irrigation if emergency occurs within the distribution system. Further investigation is 

recommended to determine impact on future system operations/improvements. 

Table 1: Option 1 Midlothian Water Supply infrastructure Costs 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
---- 	- 

QUANTITY 
— 

UNIT 
UNIT 

PRICE TOTAL 

$84 

- 

$453,600 1 12" Pipe 5,400 LF 

SUBTOTAL: $453,600 

CONTINGENCY 20% $90,720 

SUBTOTAL: $544,320 

ENG/SURVEY 15% $81,650 

TOTAL $625,970 

The second and third alternatives evaluated using the Mountain Peak Special Utility District infrastructure to 

serve the park. Mountain Peak Special Utility District currently has a 6-inch waterline running along Ashford Ln 

from FM 663 to the proposed park site. In order to serve the demand of 1,063 gpm, the 6-inch waterline would 

need to be upsized to a 12-inch waterline and connected to the existing 12-inch line along Heatherstone Drive 

for approximately 5,300 linear feet (see Figure 1). The 12-inch water line also includes boring and casing under 

FM 663, two new fire hydrants, and relocating one fire hydrant. The proposed water lines are presented on 

Figure 1. The total estimated cost of improvements is presented in Table 2. 
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Table 2! Option 2 and 3 Mountain Peak Watér Supply Infrastructure Costs 

ITEM 
Asodig.w_o_mKTow-,_ 

1 „ 

, 
DESCRIPTION, 

k-:.,..frPr_w-• . 	_ _ 

" 	'- 
• dUANTITY' . 

" 
'UNIT 

' UNIT 
' PRICE TOTAL 

li-frioncl* __,_ .  	.,-1 

LF ' 

_ 

$8.4 

• 

$445,200 12" Pipe 	, 	• 5,300 .,_, 

2 	- 20" Boring`and basing 200 LF $300 , $60,000 

3 Relocate Fire Hydrant 1 	, 4  EA $1,000 , 	$1,000 

4 Fire Hydrants 	 . 2 	• EA $3,500 r- 	$7,000 

,. 

, 
SUBTOTAL: $513,200 

CONTINGENCY , 20% $102,640 

SUBTOTAL: 	. $615,840 

ENG/SURVEY 15% $92,380 

,TOTAL 	 , $708,220 

The fourth option evaluated was drilling on on-site well. Tite.well \;vas assiimed to have a depth of 2,500 feet. 
5 

The park is located in the Prairielands Groundwater Conservation District, and the district will need to approve 

the well before it c'en 6e Chilled. Drilling a new well will alslo require TCEQ apprOxial. :The estimated cost of the 

well for,Option 4 is presented
, 
 in Table 3. Further exploration of this option with a well driller is recommended 

to develop a more detailed cost estimated. 	 ' 

Table 3: Option 4 On-site Well Water Supply Infrastructure Costs 

ITEM ' 	DESCRIPTION 	. QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

LCSWIMZE:rtitS:=..,A  

EA 

, _;,../ e6  

.$1:500,000(1)  

EMZEMil 

.$1,500,000 1 Well 1 

TOTAL 	 • $1,500,000 
(1) Cost for a turnkey well provided by the City of Midlothian 

2. Analysis of Exis`ting and Future Water Rates 

•Criteria/AsSumptions: 
o' 2,036,550 GPW 
o 	h weeks ber year. 

City'of Midlothian's water rate increase data-  was a-vailable through the 2015-2016 year.- Therefore a four year 

outlook was first analyzed by using the-City of Midlothian's planned rate increases over four_yars compared to _ 	 . 	. 

Mountain Peak's 2012-2013 water rate (water rate increase dafa was not available for Mountain Peak). The 

pass-through rate for Mountain Peak was assumed to be $1.00 per 1,000 gallons. 

,For the on-site wells, the' weekly pumping costs were calculated for the well operation. For pumping water, the 

power required equation is as follows: 

MDL13336 " 
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P= hQ/39.56% 

Where P = power required (hp) 

h = head added (ft) 

Q= flow rate (gpm) 

np= pump efficiency 

Assuming a pump efficiency of 75%, the power required to pump 1,063 gpm from the well at a head of 2,500 

feet is: 

P= (2500 ft)(1063)/(3956)(0.75) = 896 hp 

Based on the above calculation, the power required for the wells is 896 hp. It is assumed that the pumps will run 

for 1,118 hours per year to meet the required watering schedule. Assuming an average electrical rate of 

$0.10/kW-h and a motor efficiency of 92%, the yearly power cost for pumping can be estimated with the 

following equation: 

Cost = cost per kw-h(Pt/ qm) 

Where P= power required (hp) 

t = time (hr) 

rim  = motor efficiency 

Annual Cost = ($0.10/kW-h)(0.7457 kW/hp)(896 hp)(1,118 hr)/(0.92) 

Annual Cost = $81,194/year 

Weekly Cost (assuming 35 weeks) = 52,320/week 

The well costs also include $4,000 per month for chemical wellhead treatment and $30,000 per year for staffing 

and maintenance costs. A groundwater conservation district fee of $0.20/1,000 gallons was applied and inflated 

3% per year. 

Table 4 shows the weekly and yearly cost difference to serve the park based on current water rates over the 

next 4 years. Table 5 presents the four year operating cost summary. Water rates and calculations are shown in 

Appendix A. 
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Table 4: Four YearyVeekly 'and Yearly Costs 

2012-2013 

: 

r.  

. 

2013-2014 	, 

Weekly Cost, 

' Yearly 

Cost(i)  , 

• Weekly 

Cost 

- Yearly 

Cost(11  

City of 

Midlothian ' $5,926 $207,423 City of Midlothian 
.' 

i $6,273 $219,540 

Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 ,Mountain Peak 	. $19391 .$678,675 

Mo.untairi Peak 

Pass-Through 	. 
. 

$7,963 „ $278,702 

.Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through -$8,309 $290,819 

On-Site WeH $4,507 $157,755 Ori-Site Well 	" $4,519 $158,182 
, 

2014-2015 	 4 

• 
, 

,., , , 

2015-2016 

v .7 

Weekly Cost 

. 

-A 	Yearly 

	

-.Cost111 	, 

. . 
, 	 . 

A 

, Weekly , 

 Cost 4 

Yearly 

Cost(1)  

City of 

,Midlothian $6,578 
,.. 	, 
	,, 

$230,232 

' 	' 	3 

,City of Midlothian 

. 

$6,904 $241,637 

Mountain Peak $19,391 $678,675 'Mountain Peak '$19,391 $678,675 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through , $8,615 $301,511 

Mountain Peak  
Pass-Through,,  $8,940 $312,916 

On-Site Well $4,532 $158,623 On-Site Weil. $4,545 $159,076 

(1) YearlyCosts ares based on 35 weeks 

Table 5: Four Year Operating Cost Summary 

Optionl: 

. 	• 	City of 

Midlothian 

Option2: 

Mountain Peak 

Option3: 

,Mountain Peak . 

Pas-Through 

Optior14: 

On-Site Well 

,2012-2013 $207,423 	• $678,675 $278,702 	, ' 	$157,755. 

2013-20144 $219,540 $678,675 $290,819 $158,182 

2014-2015 $230,232 '$678,675 $301,511 $158,623 

2015-2016 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,076. 

Total $898,831 $2,714,701 . $1,183,948 $633,636 

3. Analysis of Existing Drought lmplementation'Policies 

Drought irnplementation policy was the last criteria ,studied 'for this 'analysis. the, policies of the City and 

Mountain Peak were studied in order to see-the differences in water reStriction imPleniehttion during drought. 

Tile policies 'are similar; how4e'r, the. City of Midlothian Hmits automatic sprinkler watering at Stage 3. 

Mo'untain Peak does not limit irrigation by automatic sprinkler until Stage, 4. LiMiting..irrigatior) by automatic 

sprinkler, heads would resu.lt ir increased landscape maintenance 'costs. More inforMation is needed on the 
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history of water restriction implementation for both water districts to better estimate possible monetary 

impacts. A summary table is provided on Appendix B. 

4. Analysis of On-site Ponds 

FN1 evaluated on-site ponds for irrigation. The park has one existing pond and a second proposed pond was 

evaluated. The desire is for the ponds to maintain a constant water elevation for aesthetic purposes. The 

proposed pond was assumed to be similar in size to the existing pond. The cost estimate for the ponds is 

summarized in Table 6. Permitting, administrative costs, and source of water were not included in the cost 

estimate. Water rights costs are difficult to predict and may vary significantly. Using ponds for storage may 

reduce the infrastructure cost of an on-site well. The existing pond does not have an existing water right. lf the 

existing pond is used for recreation or irrigation it will require a water right. lt is recommended that the 

proposed pond be constructed off-channel with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a water right. A 

memorandum detailing the water rights implications is provided in Appendix C. 
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Table 6: On-site Ponds Cost Estimate : 

New Pond 	 ' 

Site Clearing 1 LS,  $15,000.00 ` $15,000 

Excavation and Haul 12,100 CY $15.00 $181,500 
' 

Headwall ' 	2 EA , $3,000.00 ''$6,000 

i  Outlet Pipe 	 . 50 LF ,,$180.00 $9,000 

, Rock Riprap ' 100, SY $75.00 $7,500 

Turf Reinforcement Matting . 	
. ' 1,400 SY. ' $20.00 $28,000 

Block Sod 1,400 SY , $400 " 	$5,600 

Landscaping , 	1 LS ' 	$50,000.00 - $50,000 

, SUBTOTALi.-: 	'•:', J 	s 	• 	'.• ' • . , 	'I•  $302,600 

' 	 n 

Existing Pond 
Outlet Pipe ' 50 LF $180.00 $9,000 

'Rock 'Riprap ' 	. 100 SY '. $75.00 $7,500 

Care of Water During Construction ' 1 LS $10,000.00 .. 	$10,000 
i 	 - 	V ' SUBTOTAL: 4%,:l 	71,:;-:','T:1-  '' 	' 	..,:::3::,,:- -,!'-,;'. 4,-3Zr,-,f,,,,k$26,506'. 

- 

SUBTOTAL'I 	— 	.. 	--:.•:..,..$:-.4;- 	•=','"'' 	N.:$329,100 
.. 

' 	Erosion and Sediment Controls -' , 	1 % $3,300 $3,300 

Mobilization 	 . 10 %  $32,900 $32,900 

' SUBTOTAL:'4: ,   ":,,Ug$365,306 
, 

Water Rights ' 	1 	LS 	$20,000 $20,000 
SUBTOTAL...e'; 	';.;-1(],''55Z-F-..,'.•,;.: ";.V;'=:_.',.:-'-'.:1;-- $385;300 - 

. 	 3,  

Contingency 	- 	
. 

20 	% $77,:100 - 	$77,100 
. sub-ro-rfia. ::'':!-V-14:5.1,;',Tt-':':.Mttg;::$- A-,:z"--$46z406 

400171NONcO-F OROBABCE 'ONS:TRUoTION COST? , 	 • 	1, 	•••,'1,7-  k 	- 	::•-•9N-7  , 	-.•.- 
t , 	: $462;400 : 

, 	
• 

Engineering r 	,15 	I 	% . I 	$69,400 , 	$69,400' 
. 

-SUBTOTAIZi.;':4,,V=1::...KIVAWl-2E,  L,,,V_:ifir-$69,400 

neralWerKFTliOgA71ki,i5i$16.76OSIVIUMNIMAINZA INIPIMINIMPIWEIM4C450 

C 	TOTAL 	4%;', 	'‘'.41 /4-  "'"' c... ,it'4,  A" 	..., 	': e.44Malt' ' '' ' 	,f . j{..k 	, 	ke L api.:14:1.  _. _ 	014:4-:1 	$53) 81:70 _,̀ : 
Notes: Permitting, administrative costs, and source of water are not included in this estimate. Water rights costs are difficult to predict ,  
and inayyary significantly.  

.. 
, 

, 

SUMMARY, r 	 4 	
I 

- ,  

Based on the cost analysis, the least expensive option is service by on-site well. ,COnstructing on-site wells 'has - 	 , 

lowest 'cost of operation-over the folk year time period, but has the' highest up front cost. ,Constructing wells 

requires approval from multiple agencies and make take longer to implement. Service by the City has the lowest' 
4 	 k 

initial infrastructure cost and the second lowest yearly costs. Table 7 shows total estimate'd cdsts over a 20 year 

•- peridd. Water rates were held constant for the City and Mountain Peak aher year' because nb data was 
.. 	 ' 1 	 , 4 	 1 	 . , 

available, but the groundwater conservation district fee continued to inflate'3% per year. 
, 
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Table 7: 20 Year Estimated Costs 

Option 1: 

City of 

Midlothian 

Option 2: 

Mountain Peak 

Option 3: 

Mountain Peak 

Pass-Through 

Option 4: On- 

Site Well 

No. Years Year Cost Cost Cost Cost 

1 2012-2013 $833,393 $1,386,895 $986,922 $1,657,755 

2 2013-2014 $219,510 $678,675 $290,819 $158,182 

3 2014-2015 $230,232 $678,675 $301,511 $158,623 

4 2015-2016 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,076 

5 2016-2017 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $159,544 

6 2017-2018 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $160,025 

7 2018-2019 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $160,521 

8 2019-2020 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $161,032 

9 2020-2021 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $161,558 

10 2021-2022 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $162,099 

11 2022-2023 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $162,657 

12 2023-2024 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $163,232 

13 2024-2025 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $163,824 

14 2025-2026 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $164,434 

15 2026-2027 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $165,062 

16 2027-2028 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $165,709 

17 2028-2029 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $166,375 

18 2029-2030 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $167,061 

19 2030-2031 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $167,768 

20 2031-2032 $241,637 $678,675 $312,916 $168,496 

20 Year Total $6,898,823 $5,390,958 	$14,281,724 $4,753,034 

Option 1 and Option 4 are the lowest cost alternatives. For Option 4, the reliability and availability of 

groundwater as long-term supply needs to be considered. 

MDL13336 

146 	 COM - 00138 



tg _ure 1 
• 4 • r. .... 	• ,,,,_ 

.., 1= P,Fopthed WO • 
I. 	: ..,....7 , .,....  

	

Park-Site, '' " 	.. u ...i'. 	5 

t 	' Aelt-Eicistind Water,  .., = 1. 
P'  . :r 	P.1 Midlothian'cityanits , 
r • 

; .,„",..". 
, ---- i-- -Streams ' 

r, 	 • Lakei'  
i - ,,,, 	 r 

'pkty ofMidlothian; 
?nip 12. WL 

Midlothian 
CcimmunitY 



Appendix A 

148 
	

COM - 00140 



r 

4 ( 

t 

Appe ndla A 

2012-2013 CIty at Alatiothlan Weekty Water east 

(1 031,560 GM) 

2013,01100 of Midlothian Weekly Water Cost 

12,036,550 GPM' 

1014.2015 Chy of A ldlothlan Weeldy Water Cost. 

(2, 36,55004W) 

2015-2016 City of Midlothian Weekly Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GPW) 

L.61e (gal) Unrts 	Water Rate (ost Usage(gal) UnM 	Water Rate Cost U4ale (gal Links 	Water Rate 	Cost Usage IMO Unrts 	Wa.rAate Cost 

2036550 2036 55 	5291 55,92636 2036550 2936 55 	5) 01 56,272 57 2036590 201635 	$3 23 56,571 06 2030550 2036 55 	$3 39 56,903 90 

Weekly Cost of CO Water service! $5,126.3i Weekly Cost of ay Water Servicel 56,27297 Weekly Cast off-ay Water Sen.] 56,575 OF Weekly Cost of City Water 5enekel - 56,103 90 

2012-7013 Mau ta In Peak Weekly Water C. 

$2,036,550GPW) 

Usage (gal) Units Water Rate.  Cost 

0-1000 • 1 52114 572 84 

1001-5000 , .. 	5 .- 	04 03 5.20 00 

6001-10003 5 54_60 ., 023 00 

112031-211003 10 55 40 554 00 

20W1-30000 10 56 03 56000 

C0310l-40300 10 56 60 566 0) 

40001-50300 10 5740 57100 

50001-2036590 1916 55 $5.60 519,0701i 

Weeldy Cost of Mountain Peak Water Serylce 	$19,330.71 

. 	2013-2014 Mountain Peak Weekly Water cost 

(2 034,550 GPW) 

Us age(gal 	- Units Water Rate.  Cmt 

0-1030 	, 1 522 84 52214 

1011 5000 - 5 5400 520 o.o. 

0501-100)3 . 	5 54.60 573 00 

10031-70000 10 55 40 554 no 

20301-30CCO , 	10 5E03 560 DO 

30331403013 10 a 	56 60 566 CO 

40001-50000 	. to PAD 574 03 
50301-2036550 1986 55 59 60 $11,07011 

Weekly Cost of Mau Cain Peak Water Service 	519,350 72 

2014-2013 Mountain Peak Weekly Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GM) 

Usage (gel1 Unm Water Rate.  Cost 

0-1000 1 $2211 52214 

1001-5000 5 5400 ..020 GO 

5031-10330 5 54 60 523 03 

11031-20003 10 SS 40 15400 

10001-30000 10 56 00 56000 

SC001-40000 10 56 60 565 CO 

40031-S00O3 10 5740 574 00 

50001-2036550 1316 55 59 60 
- 

919,07010 

.Weekly Cost &Mountain Peak Water sennee 	$15390,22 

2015.2016 Mountain Peak Weekly Water Cost 

' (2,031,900 GPW) 

Usage (gall Units Water Rate` Cost 

0-1000 • 52254 022 114 

1031.5000 5 5400 . 	520 00 

5001.111000 s 54 60 . 	573.00 

10001-20000 10 55 40 55400 

20001-30003 10 5605 56003 

30301-40300 10 56.60 566 OC 

40031-500C° 10 57.40 57409 

50931-2036550 198635 59 60 515,07016 

Weekly Cost of Mauntarn Peak Water Sm. 	519,39072 

2012-2013 Mounteln Peak pms.through Weekly Water Cost 

nfl 	(2,031,550 GPM 

2013-2014 Mountain Peak Pasa.through Weelly Water Coot 

(2,onc,sso GPM 

2014-2015 Mountain Peak Pass-through Weekly Water Coat 
g 	• 	- 	 (2,036,5500PM 

2015-1011 Mountain Peak Peas-through Weeldy Water Cost 

(2,036,550 GPW) 

Usage(eal 	 Unm 	Viater Rate Cost Usage(gal) 	 Water Rate Cast Usage (gal) 	, 	 Untts 	WaterRate Cost Usage (gal) 	 Units 	Water- Rate Cost 

2036550 2036 55 	$3.91 $2,962.91 2036550 203655 	54 01 51,309 12 2036550 2036 SS 	04 73 51,614 61 1036150 2036 SS 	043o $1,940 45 

•e..?* 

Weekly Cost of City water servicel 57,962 91 • Weekly Cost of City Water senacel 51,301 12 Week/y Cost at env Water Service! _51,611.11 Wee1dy Cost of Cny Water Seemed $1,940 45 

2012,013 On-Srte Well Weekly Water Cott (2,036,550 GPW) 

Item Units Water Rate Cost - 

Groundwater Consavation 

Inst. Fee per LOCO gallons 2036 55 $020 5407 31 

Chemical Well Head 

Treatment , 1 , 	5919 91 • $919 56 

Staff Operatrons 1 516000 5160 03 

Pumping Cos, 1 52,02003 52,320 00 

VVeekly C st of Crty Water Sennte 54,507 27 

• Mountain Peak water raTes were not increased from'  2013 current rates 

2013-2014 On-Ske Well Weekly Water Cost (2,031,550 GPW) 

Item Untts Water Rate Cost 

, 

Groundwater Conseniatron 

Chtrict Fee per 1000 plants 2036.55 $0 21 5419 53 

Chernkal Well Head 

Treatment i 5919 56 5919 96 

Staff Operatans l 5160 113 516003 
PUmnina Costs 1 57,32009 52,320 CO 

. 	. 	Weedy C st of OW Water sennoe 	$4,519 49 

20144015On-0a Well Weekly Water cost (2,0 1350  IPW) 
Item Una, Water Rate Cost 

4 
Groundwater Conservation 

Orstrict Fee per 1000 gallons 2036 55 
a 

50 21 5432 12 

Chemical Wel Head 

Treatment 	. , 	591996 5919 96 

Staff Operations 	• u , 	1 $164300 5160.09 
rum., Costs l 52,320 00 52,320 00 

s ,1k•," 1̀.1,s-', 	a...,.., 4,17------ 	--f_ '_, -=-1.4,14.: e.,,,4 '1,,, 

Weekly Cost of CO Water Sennce 54,531 01 

2015-20110n-Site Well Weekly W tar Cost (2,036,550 GPW) 

kern Units Water Rate Cost 

Groundwater Consrva04on l  

Orstrict Fee per 1030 plans 2036 55 $0 22 5445 a 

Chemical Wel Head 

Treatment l 5919.96 5919.96 

Staff OperatIons 1 511007 5160  00 
Purr, png Cos, 0 52370 00 52320 W 

Weekfre Cost of Oty Water Service 	51,545 04 
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Appendicr 8 

Drought Implement Hon Policy Comparison 	 . 

, City of Midlothian ' 	- .• 	 Mountain Peak 
Stage 	' .• Response 	• 	 , Stage Response 

1 Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week (varying by odd/even addresses) 	-1 	•, 1 Landscape Irrigation limited to twice a week between (8pm and 10ann) 

2 
Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week - Require reductions by City facilities and 
operations of non-essential water use and reductions in landscape watering 2 

, 
Landscape irrigation limited to twice a week between (8pm and Ram) , 

3 
Watering allowed only by drip irrigation or hand held buckets or hoses - water rationing 

. 	 _ initiated 	' 	 -,, 
, 

3 
twice a week - watering by automatic sprinkler system Is allowed. Hose end sprinklers are 
not allowed 	 , 	•, ..s 	 — 

4 
' 	 • 

Irrigation of landscaped areas i prohibited 4 
Automatic sprinkler watering not allowed - hand watering and drip irrigation of landscape „ 
allowed between 6ani-10a m and 8pm-12am twice a week 

Emergency Outdoor water uses are prohibited (including foundation watering)" —a 	5 Watering landscape Is prohibited 
ktt= ,leaCt.',WP446,...,......••••.-fti '$-,..KI...„•—.0774.401.41Efa..,,„L` 6 Water Allocation 	' 	 i 

J• 

t 

15 .1 
,‘• 

COM.- Ob141 ' 
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tAgend 
: • ••-• 	e.31..•,1. • Figure 1: USOS Quad Location Map 

Nor ugat_r•nd - 	 .„ 

2 
InnOvative approaches 

Practical results 
' 

Outstanding service 

4055 International Plaza, Suite 200 • FOrt Wiirth, Texas 76109 • 817-735-7300 • fax 817-735-7491 	www.freese.com  

TO: 	File 

'CC: 	Jessica Vassar, P.E.; JOn Albright 

FROM: 4 Jeremy Rice 	
4" 

SUBJECT: Midlothian ComMunity Park Assessrnent EvalubtiOn of 
On-Site Ponds 

DATE: 	December 3:6, 201:3 

PROJECT: M0L13336 

„ 

Freese and Nichols performed an dialuation of One existing and one proposed poncl fOr a park in Midlothian, 

Texas. This memorandum provides the results of a water right review and water availabil 	 t  ity analysis for both 

,ponds. 

Water Right Review - 

Based on a' review of USGS quad map's it was, 
.r 

determined that the existing pond is on a water' 

course and therefore impounds state water (Figure 

1). Reviewing the current water rights' data'base it was 
- 

A,  
'determined that this poncrdoes not have a wker , , „ 	 - 
right. As lOng as this pond is useel'ordi for domeitic 

and iivestockrposes, it is exempt and does not . pu. 

require a water right:``Changing the purPose frdm 

domestic and:livestock to recreation 'Purposes and/dr - 

t.iing the pond ior irrigation diversions wilÌ require 
„ 

wker right. The City can Obtain a water right frorn'the 

state by aprilying to the Texas Commission on 
t 

Environrnental Qualitir (TCEQ). As par't Of the water , 

rightthe aty will be reqUired to add n outlet 

structure to the existing pond to make releases for 
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Figure 2: Annual Supply by Source - Priority 
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downstream senior water rights. The analysis assumed the second pond will not be built on a watercourse and 

will not require a water right. 

Availability Analysis 

In order to evaluate the state water available for appropriation the existing pond was modeled using the TCEQ 

Trinity Water Availability Model (WAM). (State water would be the natural inflow into the pond and would not 

include supplemental water imported into the pond from an alternative source.) Based on this analysis, there is 

insufficient water to permit the pond by itself. Current TCEQ practice would require that the pond be kept full of 

water from an alternative source to minimize impacts on existing water rights. 

The surface area of the current pond is approximately 2.5 acres calculated using existing aerials. The depth was 

calculated using the current pool elevation and the flow line downstream of the creek below the pond. The 

irrigation demand provided was 2 million gallons per week for 35 weeks of the year or 219 acre-feet per year. 

Figure 2 shows the source of supply (appropriated state water or supplemental water) assuming that all of the 

irrigation demand comes from the existing pond. An average of approximately 38 acre-feet per year of state 

water would be available for diversion, with no water available in many years. In those years both water to keep 

the pond full and water to meet irrigation demands would need to be provided from the alternative source. The 

maximum demand to keep the pond full plus evaporation loss is 233 acre-feet. 
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Water rights in Texas 'are determined on priority basis (first in time, first in right). The analysis for the water right 

was done assuming that water already appropriated ,by senior water rights was passed through the pond. An 

additionararialysis 'was performed lo determine hoW the pond would perform if no infloyys were passed to.' 

downstream senior water rights. Figure 3 shows the source of supply (appropriated state water or supplemental 

water) assuming that all of the irrigation demand comes from the existind pond and the pond is able to hold all' 

inflows. This increases the average amount of the state water available to 88 acre-feet per year. The maximum 

demand to keep the pond full plus evaporation under this assumption is 214 acre-feet. 

In both cases in order the keep the'pond full the city woUld heed to supplement the supply from another source if 

'used for irrigation;or use the pond as a recreation feature and makeup the amount of evaporation. 

Proposed Pond  , 

It is recommended that the proposed pond be off-channel with no diversions from the creek to avoid requiring a 

water right. The surface area of the proposed pond will cietermine the amount of evapOration that will occur. It is 

-4 
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Page 4 of 4 

reasonable to assume a similar amount of evaporation lost as the existing pond. This requires a total demand of 

approximately 247 acre-feet per year to maintain both pond elevations and meet the irrigation demand. 
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MINUTE- 
REGqjAR COUNCIL MEETING 

, 	Nay 13, 2014 	- 

r 	following Members present to-wit: ., , ,  

- The City ICouncil of the City' of Midlothian convened in a Regular * Meeting in the Council 
'Chamber 61' City Hall, 104 West /Avenue E,• with the meeting open to* thé'public and :noficet  of 
said meeting posted as prescribed by V.T.C.A., Government Code, -Chapter 551ith the 

••, 	Bill Houston 	' 	§ %, Mayor 	,  
, p 	Wayne Sibley 	Z § 	. Councilmember Place ,1 , 

Mike Rodgers 	§i - Vouncihneifiber Place2 .; 
Jimmie L. McClure 	§ 	Councilmember Place 3 .0"! 
Joe Frizzell - 	§ 	' Mayor Pro Tem Place 4 t'. t ' 
T. J. Henley 	 § 	Councilmember Plaoe 5' ,*• @ 6:22 p.m. 

	

4$ 	i - Ted Miller 	 §; 	iCouncilmembeiPlace 6t.,.. 	, 	• t t 4 	1 

,,... 	 REGULAR AGENDA ,, 	,  I 	 e 
1 

Mayor.Houston, called the meeting to' order at 6:07 p.m...with notice of the rneetiii duly posted. and a , 	.. 
quorum present. Mayor pro thrn FrizzelFgave the invocation and led in the pledges. '' ' 	' • 	, 
2014-173 . ,ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS . 	 f 	_. 1,  

a. 	Administer Oath of Office,to the Mayor and CouncilMembeis place 1 arid 2 * 
Hon. Steve Egan,,  Justice of the Peace #4 adminiStered the oaths of office:to Mayor HouSton and 
Couneilmembers Sibley and Rodgers 	, 	, 	l• 	 ' 

, 	13," tElect Mayoi pro tem 

	

_ 	 t 	 e• 	• 	 1 	, % 

Mayor Houston moved to nominate Joe Frizzell as Mayor pro,:qem. Motion was seconded by 
'Councilmernber McClure and carried unanimously (6-0)., 	 . 

c. 	COmmunity Affairs calendar , 	 t 1   
May 17th, 24th  & 31st  — Downtown Farmer's Market from 8:00am-1:00pm at Heritage Park 
May J 7th  - gth  Street Dance featuring the Midtown Playboys Band at 6:00 p.m.  

. 	, d. 	Proclamatiim designating May 15 as Police Officers Memor,ial Day t 	
t 

. 	t 
Mayor Houston presented the proclamation to Police Chief Carl Smith 

	

1, 	
P 	• 	, 

e. 	Recogniticin of Midlothiari Community Emergency Response Team ("CERT") 
. 	for community service and suppoit ' 	. .. 	

t , . 	,it ,' 
Mayor Houston presented CERT representative Marilyn Jones with a plaque of recoinitiOn 

,f: 	Recognition of Leadeiship Midlothian Class _of 2014 ' for its ',downto\vn 

, 	beautification project "Midlothian in Bloom"  
Mayor Houston presented representatives a the Leadership Midlothian Class ,of 2014 with a plaque of , 
recognition 	 , 

„ • g. 	Administrative announeethents related to personnel 
None were received 	, 
2014-174 CITIZENS TCi BE HEARD 

Nohe td be 'he' ard 

CONŠENT,AGENDA 

2014-175 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON MINUTES FROM CITY COUNCIL MEETING'OF 

	

APRIL 2 AND'MAY 6, 2014 	
, 

I.  
,t 

f 
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2014-176 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHAMBER 
OF COMMERCE WINE WALK HOSTED BY THE MIDLOTHIAN CHAMBER 
OF COMMERCE SCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, MAY 22, 2014, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL 
EVENTS AS ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN ZONING 
ORDINANCE 2013-24, AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 (USE TABLE) (CASE NO. 
SEP21-2013) 

2014-177 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MIDLOTHIAN MEADOWS V & VI HOA BLOCK PARTY, LOCATED AND 
HOSTED BY PROPERTY OWNERS IN A SECTION OF MIDLOTHIAN 
MEADOWS, SCHEDULED FOR SUNDAY, MAY 18, 2014, IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT AS ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF 
MIDLOTHIAN ZONING ORDINANCE 2013-24 AS AMENDED, SECTION 2.04 
(USE TABLE) (CASE NO. SEP22-2013) 

2014-178 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON THREE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN 
THE MIDLOTHIAN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF 
MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS FOR THE ASSIGNMENT OF A POLICE SERGEANT 
AND TWO POLICE OFFICERS TO MISD FOR THE 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

2014-179 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A 
TEMPORARY CONCRETE BATCH PLANT IN WINDERMERE ESTATES, 
PHASE ONE AND TWO, FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING A NEW 
SUBDIVISION OF SINGLE-FAMILY HOMES, INCLUDING STREETS, WITHIN 
A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND PROVIDING FOR PROCEDURES 
ESTABLISHED BY THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND CITY 
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS AND EXEMPTIONS; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERMINATION DATE (CASE NO. M10-
2013-63) 

2014-180 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS, DENYING THE RATE INCREASE 
REQUESTED BY ATMOS ENERGY CORP., M1D-TEX DIVISION UNDER THE 
COMPANY'S 2014 ANNUAL RATE REVIEW MECHANISM FILING IN ALL 
CITIES EXERCISING ORIGINAL JURISDICTION; REQUIRING THE 
COMPANY TO REIMBURSE CITIES REASONABLE RATEMAKING 
EXPENSES PERTAINING TO REVIEW OF THE RRM; AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY'S PARTICIPATION WITH ATMOS CITIES STEERING COMMITTEE IN 
ANY APPEAL FILED AT THE RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS BY THE 
COMPANY; REQUIRING THE COMPANY TO REIMBURSE CITIES' 
REASONABLE RATEMAKING EXPENSES IN ANY SUCH APPEAL TO THE 
RAILROAD COMMISSION; DETERMINING THAT THIS RESOLUTION WAS 
PASSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT; ADOPTING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND REQUIRING 
DELIVERY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND THE STEERING 
COMMITTEE'S LEGAL COUNSEL 

Couneilrnernber Sibley moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion was seconded by 
Mayor pro tem Frizzell and carried unanimously (6-0). 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2014-181 CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE MIDLOTHIAN 
COMMUNITY PARK WATER ASSESSMENT, AS PREPARED BY FREESE AND 
NICHOLS, INC., AND DIRECT STAFF AS APPROPRIATE 
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Mayor Houston opened the Phblic Hearing and Mike Adams presented the Community Park Water 
Assessment. With no pnblic input reC'eived, MaY'Or pro tern Frizzell Moved to close the Public Hearing. 
IVIotion was seconded bY,CouncilmeAlber Sibley and carried un:animously, (6-0). Mayor pro tem: 
Frizzell*Moved to approve Option 1 of the water assessment study as presented (utpation of the City 
of MidlothiaiN water'Supply system'to serve the irrigation needs of the Community Park.) Motion was 
seconded Councilmethber McClure and carried unanimously (6-0). . 	, , 	6 
Councilinember Henley arrived at -6:22 p.m 

REGULAR AGENBA 
2014-182 iCONSIDER AND ACT UPON'AN ORDINANCE AMEND.ING ORDINANCE NO. 

; 	*2014-12, AbOPTED ON APRI02, 2014, AFFECTING ARTICLE 10, IMPACT 
FEES, OF. THE CITY OF 'MIDLOTHIAN SUBDIVISION. REGULATIONS 
ORDINANCE 88-14, AS 'AMENDED, AS ESTABLISHED BY, ORDINANCE NO. 99- 

• '12, AS AMENDEW-SPECIFICALLy AMENDING IMPACTFEE SCHEPULE 2 
- RESIbEN7IA,-40 CONSIDER AN IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE FOR 

• - THE ASSESSMENT OF REVISED IMPACT FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL 
ROADWAYS.-  (CASE NO. M12-2013-72) 

Ievn Laslier explained that the Item is 'being revisited in order to determine 'the effective date of the 
ordinance that was approved by Connell on A.Pril 22. Mayor Houstoh moved tO bring the herr' back as 
a public hearing, in order to 'allow -local builders arid developers an: opportunity to exPreiss their 
viewpoints regarding the.  effective date of the ordinanee ainendmeth. Motion diedfor lack of a ;second. 

'After.  further_ discussion, -Mayor pro tern 'Frizzell Moved tO table lien 2014-182, reset the IteniTor a 
public hearing to correct the effective date of ordinance 2014-12 passed 6y City Council ori April 22, 
2014 and in the interim period, retain the existing residential'roadWay ithpact fee schedule. Motion was 
ec ?nded,hy T. J. Henley and cafried unanimously .(7-0):t Terry Weaver,815 W. Ma* St; addressed . 

C'euficil and 'requested consideration be given twallow subrnitted planned developmerits with approved 
preliminary plats that will be final platted within Vmonths, to begiandfathered in under'the: current 
impa& fee' schedule. 	 , 

• 26147183 CONSIDER AND ACT' UPON A PETITION FOR 'THE VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION Ok±1.4109 ACRES OF LAND; ACCORDING TO TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 43.028. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOTS 16-19, 

-131Xiek 5 IN THE SKYLINE ACRES ADDITION, BEING LOCATED NORTH OF 
TAYMAN DRIVE AND ±249 #EET EAST OF MELVIN STREET, IN THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ) OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, 
TEXAS; AND, IF THE PETITION IS GRANTED,'ADOPT AN ORDINANCE' TO 
ANNEX THE AREA !LYING WITHIN THE, EXTRATERRITORIAL 
JURISDICTION (ETJ) OF, THE CITY . OF MIDLOTHIAN 'THAT IS 
dONTIGUOUS AND ADJACENT TO THE PRESENT BOUNDARIES OF THE ,  
CITY.OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS. (CASE NO. AX05:2013-62) 

k 

Kevin Lasher presented the netition'for voluntary' annexati6n. Ted Miller mo'Ved to dpprove Item 2014- 
. 

183 as Presented. MotfOn was seconded by Mike Rodgers and carried unanimously '(7-0). 
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2014-184 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE MUNICIPAL 
BOUNDARY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, TEXAS, BY 
VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF ± L4109 ACRES OF LAND (THE 
ANNEXATION AREA) IN ACCORDANCE TO CHAPTER 43.028 OF THE TEXAS 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. SAID ANNEXATION AREA IS LOTS 16-19, 
BLOCK 5 IN THE SKYLINE ACRES ADDITION, BEING LOCATED NORTH OF 
TAYMAN DRIVE AND 249 FEET EAST OF MELVIN STREET, IN THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ) OF THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, 
TEXAS AND ADJOINING THE PRESENT BOUNDARY LIMITS; PROVIDING 
THAT THE ANNEXED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE AD 
VALOREM TAXES LEVIED BY THE CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN AND THAT THE 
INHABITANTS OF THE ANNEXED PROPERTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ALL 
RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF ALL THE REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF 
MIDLOTHIAN NOW IN EFFECT AND HEREINAFTER ADOPTED; 
ANNEXATION AREA BEING FULLY DESCRIBED IN THE EXHIBITS "A & B" 
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION OF 
THIS ORDINANCE (CASE NO. AX05-2013-62) 

Mayor pro tem Frizzell moved to approve Item 2014-184 as presented. Motion was seconded by 
Councilrnember Sibley and carried unanimously (7-0). 
2014-185 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE 

MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON 
APPROVAL OF THE DEVELOPMENT BUDGET FOR THE NEW BUSINESS 
PARK TO BE BUILT ON LAND PURCHASED BY MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AT THE NW CORNER OF MILLER ROAD AND HIGHWAY 
67 

Larry Barnett provided a brief summary of the proposed $4,800,000 budget for development of utilities 
and roads for Phase I of the proposed industrial park and an additional $450,000 for Miller Road 
engineering and improvements, as approved by the Midlothian Economic Development Board. Mayor 
Houston moved to approve the proposed budget, subject to the removal of the $100,000 contribution by 
the City of Midlothian for the development of Miller Road and a waiver of the 3% construction 
inspection fees. Motion was seconded by Mike Rodgers and carried unanimously (7-0). 
2014-186 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE 

MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
APPROVE A "DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT" AND "AMENDMENT TO 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT" WITH UNITED PROPERTIES SOUTHWEST, 
LLC AS PROJECT MANAGER FOR 1VHDLOTHIAN BUSINESS PARK 

Larry Barnett presented the Development Agreement dated December 17, 2013 and the related 
amendment dated April 18, 2014 executed by and between Midlothian Economic Development and 
United Properties Southwest, LLC. Mayor pro tern Frizzell moved to approve Item 2014-186 as 
presented, subject to clarification that any reference to "Midlothian Business Park" shall be known as 
"Midlothian Industrial Park." Motion was seconded by Couneilmember Rodgers and carried 
unanimously (7-0). 
2014-187 CONSIDER AND ACT UPON A RECOMMENDATION FROM THE 

MIDLOTHIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO 
APPROVE AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES 
WITH PACHECO KOCH TO PROVIDE CIVIL ENGINEERING AND RELATED 
SERVICES FOR MIDLOTHIAN BUSINESS PARK 
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Larry Barnett' prdsented the contract and scepe of serviCeS' 4reeinent executed by and between 
; -Midlothian Economic Derelopment 'and. Pacheco Koch, LLC, dated:May 5, 2614. Mayor Houston 

mOved to approve Item 20141181 as j;resehted. Motion was seconded by COuncilmember McClute and 
carried unanimously (7-0). 

• 2014-188 " REVIEW -AND APPROVE A DRAFT AGENDA FOR 'THE JUNE 3RD 'CITY 
COUNCIE WORKSHOP; REVIEW CITY COUNC-If, PRIORITIZED -,--
ISSUES/PROJECTS LIST; AND DIREeT STAFF AS NECESSARY 

Don Hastings. reconiniended and it was the consensus of City Council to delay the Capital' 
ImproVements Plan topic.originally 'scheduled fOr J,une:3 to the Ju1y.1..workshop, and the topics for the,  
June .3 work.shop to include potential Uniform Housing' Code amendment' and Comprehensive Plan 

- Steering Committee seleclion. 
 

. With there being no updaies to reCeive, Executive Session was cancelled. 
. . 	EXECUTIVE SESSION . t  1 	' i 

. .SECTION' : DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
551.087 . NEGOTIATIONS 

2. SECTION . i  REAL ESTATE: DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY ' 

	

551.072 	. = Td DELIBERATE. THE PURCHASE, EXCHANGE, LEASE, OR 
. VALUE OE REAL PROPERTY 

3. SECTION 	LEGAL: CiINSULTXTION WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING 

	

551.071 	SUPREME thURT. of TEXAS CAUSE NO. 10-0150, ECOM REAL 
k 	 ESTATE MANAGEMENT,:INC. V. CITY OF MIDLOTHIAN, 

TEXAS. I 

4. SECTION 	LEGAL CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY BASED ON AN 
551071 	ETHICAL 'DUTY TO ADVISE REGARDING POTENTIAL 

LITIGATION' 	 * 
REGULAR AGENDA 

20147189 ACTION RESULTING FROM' EXECOTIVE SESSION, ITEM #1: ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

.Executive S'ession was elicelled. 
2014-19.0 ,ACTION 'RESULTING FROM EXECUTIVE-SESSION, ITEM #2: REAL ESTATE 

*ExecutiVe Session was cancelled. 
2014-191 ACTIOTI REkLTING FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM 0: ECOM 
Executive Session was cancelled. 
2014-192 ACTION RESVLTING — FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION, ITEM: #4: 

CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION 
Executive Session was cancelled. 
2014-193 ADJOURN 	 . 
With there being'no further business to discuss, Mayor Houston adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m:, 

ill Hous on, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Ta my Varn City Secretary 
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Mike Adams 

1 . 
'From: 	 Jeff Love <JLove@ndmce.com> 
Sent: 	 Monday, November 09, 2015 10:23 AM 

Billy Icing ' 	 • 	, 
Cc: 	 'Mike Adams; Scott Morrow; dsims@dsaandcom , 
Subject: 	 FW: Midlothian Community Park - Water Servlces ' 

Billy, 
, 

See email belovV regarding the redation is size ofthe Water lines CAre discussed this morning. if the demand asgümption. 

and the resulting pressure's for the four scenarios are`accelitable to the City-,you shOuldbe able to Make the lih 

diameter reductions beYond tV.1.e'fire lead a's discusseCl. 
x 	 ••• 

• 

Thanks. 

Jeff M. Love, P.E. 

Nathan D. Maier 0:insulting Engineers, Inc. 
Two Park Lane Place 
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600 

	
3 

Dallas, Texas 75231 
P (214) 739-4741 ext 204 
F (214) 739-5961 
C (903) 456-4487 

1 4, 

1 

From: Jeffery Ginn 	!, 	 , 4 

.. 	sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 9:09 AM- 
i'ci: Jeff Love 	 , 

.., 	. 

CC: Gary DreightOn  
SUbject: Midlothian Community Park - Water Services .. 	, 	 _ 

Jeff, 

I changed the 3 lines marked up to 2" and saw what kind of flOws could be provided to these 3 locations with no 
other, demands from the system. 	.... ' i: 

Maintain minimum 35psi everywhere: 
.•l. 75.gpm to the concessions/reStroomS —ho flow to pither athletic ala 

- 	. 2. 40 gpm to the cencessionshestrooms and 15 dm to each side.of the athletic field. . 
3. 	46 gpm to the near side athletid field —no flow to far side stand§ or concessions 

. 4. 37 gpm to the far side athleticTield — no flow to near side Or concessions. . 	., 

The City should also be a1;le to apily 1 fire flow'deniana to the system 'and i''naintain 20 psi unCler the above 
Conditions. 	 , ' 

, , 	 1 	
1  r 

• • 

5 	 `• . + 	 t 
e 	

55. 
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Mike Adams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mike Adams 
Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:56 PM 
Billy King; Greg 
Brad Owens; Scott Morrow 
RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

All, 

What was discussed for Phase 1 was the minimum design with the inclusion of a 16x16" tee and blind flange at the 
future park drive approach (at the point where the 16" reduces to the 12). This was based on being able to meet fire 

flow requirements with the minimum design, while still having the ability to serve Phase 2 by tying onto the 16" tee and 
looping the system through Phase 2 back to the 12" line in Phase 1 with either a 16" or 12" main (depending on the 

water needs of the next phase). 

lf further clarification or explanation is needed or if you'd like to discuss, please let me know. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Mike Adams, P.E. 
City of Midlothian 
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities 
972-775-7105 

"'Midlothian 
's Southern Star 

From: Billy King 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:58 AM 

To: Greg 
Cc: Brad Owens; Mike Adams; Scott Morrow 

Subject: Re: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

I'm going to let Mike address this issue. 

Billy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 5, 2015, at 9:57 AM, Greg <greg@dean-construction.com> wrote: 

Billy, 
Just to confirm we are going with the minimum design and not the recommended design. 
Thanks 
Greg 
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From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dsslaracom]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 5:05 PM 
To: Greg <greggdean-construction.cOm> 
Subject: FW: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

fee.. 

• 

Dennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA 
• r 

• tt  

f 

'1. 	• 
A • 

DUNI(13N SIMS STOFFELS, INC 
Landscape Architects/Planners" ' 

622 West State Street 
'Garland, Texas 75040 
(T) 214-553-5778 
(F) 214-553-5781 

r • 

From: Jeff M. iovelmailto:ilove@ndmce.coml  
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 4:38 PM 
To: Dennis G.,SimS<dsirris@dssland.com> 

Subject: FW: 11-007 - DRAFT„Water Supply Analysis - 
6 

Dennis, 

See attached document. Mike Iker spid thk the City wanted to pursue,theMinimurn 'design 
configuration. 

,•4 

Jeff M. Love, P.E. 

Nathan D. lylaier Consulting Engineers, 
Two Park Lane Place 
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
P (2.14) 739-4741 ext 209 

-F (214) 739-5961 
C (904456-4487 	 

From: Jeff M: Love [mailto:jlove@ndmce.com]  
Sent: Friday, Septembei=  11, 2015 8:16 AM 
To: Mike Adams; Dennis Sirhs; Billy King 
Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher 
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis)*  . 

Mike, 

•That was my mistake. I needed to merge the eXhibit into the document. See attached. 

Jeff M. Love, P.E. 

,2 

165 	 COM - 00157 

V 

• 

, 



Nathan [D. Maier Consulting [Engineers, Xnc. 
Two Park Lane Place 
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
P (214) 739-4741 ext 209 
F (214) 739-5961 
C L903)  456-4487 

From: Mike Adams [mailto:iviike.Adams@Midlothian.tx.us]  
Sent: Friday, Septernber 11, 2015 7:40 AM 
To: Dennis Sims; Billy King 
Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher; 'Jeff M. Love' 
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

Dennis, 

An exhibit is referenced in this report (pipe layout and size) but wasn't part of what you emailed. Can 
you send over the exhibit(s) as well? 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Mike Adams, P.E. 
City of Midlothian 
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities 
972-775-T105 

tridlothian 
Mrs Southern Star 

_ 
From: Dennis Sims írnailto:dsims@dssland.corn] 
Sent; Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:44 AM 
To: Billy King 
Cc: Mike'Adams; Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher; 'Jeff M. Love' 
Subject: FW: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

All 
Attached is Jeffs analysis of the water line size from 287_ This is a draft and is submitted for your review. 
Thanks 
Dennis 

Dennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA 
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DUNKIN SIMS STOFFELS, IN e 
Landsc4e Arcilitects/11.anners,  

622 West State Street 
Garland, Texas 75040 
(T) 214-553-5778 
(F) 214-553-5781 

From: Jeff M. Love fmailto:ilove@ndm`ce.comj 
Sent.Wednesday, SeFtember 09; 2015 4:52 PM 

To: Derinis G. Sims <dsimsOdssland.com> 

Cc: Bob Stoffels <bstoffels@dssland.com> 

.Subject: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

Dennis, 

See atfached draft analysiš of tie proposed water supply line to the park property:This dr'aft addresses 

the items we discussed by phone and should,be ready to send to the City fortheir r'e;./iew.: Any 

comments the City may have we can discuss and address for a final document. 

Thanks. 

.leff M. Love, P.E. 

1 
. Nati-in D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Mc. 
Two =Park Lane Place-' 
8080 Park Lane, Siiite 600 
Dallas, Texas 7Š23t 
P (214) 739-4741 eXt'209 
F (214) 739-5961 
C (903) 456-4487 - 

<11-007T Community Park 14:th Street Water SuppIiHydiaulie Afialysis_draft04.pdf> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff M. Love <jlove@ndmte.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2015 8:36 AM 
Mike Adams; Dennis Sirns; 8illy King 
Scott MOrrow; Kevin Lasher 
k.E: 11-007 - DRAn-  Water Supply Analysis 

Mike Adams 

Mike, 

4 
The configuration shown in the sketch has not been studied as part of this anlysis. The actual demands and locations of 
'faciiitieš within Phase 2 are.not understood well ehough yet to be able to proVide a more detailed analysis for phase2,, 
howeve0he results of the initial analysis indicated that adequate pressures should be available based 9n the 
recommended configuration. Once actgal Phase 2 demand locations are identified, the results may vary somewhat. The 
point of conneetion at US 287

,for the studied configuration or triis configuration is still the same with the same losses 
down to the parkproperty. Extending ihe 16 inn line further intnthe park will proviae beiter pressure than stopping at 
the northern entrance indicated on the sketch:We can study the configuration included onyour sketch if you want.us  to 
do so. We 'estimate it will take a couple of days to go through that. Let me know if you want us to do that. 

4. 

' Thanks. 

.3ef'f M. Love, 

, Nathan D. Maier, Consulting Engineers, Inc. 
Two Park line Place 
8080 Park Lane, Siiite 600, 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
P (214) 739-4741 ext 209 
F (214) 739-5961 
C (903) 456-4487  

From: Mike Adams tmailto:Mike.Adams@Midlöthian.tx.us]  
'Sent: Monday,,September 14, 2015 11:37 AM 
To: Jeff M. Love; Dennis Sims; Billy King 
Cc: Scott lvlorrow; Kevin Lash& 
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

Thanks Jeff. As pall of the analysis, 'Was the attached concept modeled (essentially installing the 16to the northern: 
phase 2 driveway ana looping' a 12'; as shown.— per phae a plans and future phase 2 loojoing)? This'may already be 

R 	• 

covered by the minimum design but I wasn't sure. 

Thanks, 
M ike 

Mike Adams, P.E. 
City of Midlethian 
Executive.  Director of Engineering & Utilities 
972-775-7105,. 
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lothian 
FW's Southern Star 

From: Jeff M. Love fmailto:jlove@ndmce.corn]  
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 8:16 AM 
To: Mike Adams; Dennis Sims; Billy King 
Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher 
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

Mike, 

That was my mistake. I needed to merge the exhibit into the document. See attached. 

Jeff M. Love, P.E. 

Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc. 
Two Park Lane Place 
8080 Park Lane, Suite 600 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
P (214) 739-4741 ext 209 
F (214) 739-5961 
C (903) 456-4487  

From: Mike Adams [mailto:Mike.Adams@Midlothian.tx.usj  
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 7:40 AM 
To: Dennis Sims; Billy King 
Cc: Scott Morrow; Kevin Lasher; 'Jeff M. Love' 
Subject: RE: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

Dennis, 

An exhibit is referenced in this report (pipe layout and size) but wasn't part of what you emailed. Can you send over the 
exhibit(s) as well? 

Thanks, 
Mike 

Mike Adams, P.E. 
City of Midlothian 
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities 
972-775-7105 

4411111 

opt Midlothian 
l3FIN's Southern Stor 

_ 

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssland.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:44 AM 
To: Billy King 
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cc: Mike Adams; Scott Morrow; Kevin,L6sher; 'Jeff M. Love' 

Subject: FW: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

All 

Attached is Jefrs'analysis of the water line size from 287. This is a draft:and is submitted for your review. 

Tha nks 

Dennis 

Dennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA 

` 	• 

4 	• 

DUNKIN SIMS STÒFFELS, INa 
Landscape Architects/Planners 

622 West State Street 
Garland, Texas 75040 
(1) 214-553-5778 
(F) 214-553-5781 ' 

From: Jeff M. Love [mailto:ilove@ndmce.coml  

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 4:52 PM 
To: Dennis G. Sims <dsikis@dssland.cofn> 

Cc: Bob Stoffels <bstoffels@dssland.com> 

Subject: 11-007 - DRAFT Water Supply Analysis 

0  Dennis, .• 

See attdched araft analysis of the proposed water supply line to the park property..,This draft addresses the items we 

discussed by phone and should be (eady tO`send to the City for their review. AnVcornrnents'the City rnay have we can 

discuss and address for a final document.  
: 

Thanks. 

Jeff M. Love, P.E. 

Nathan D. Maier COnsulting Engineers, Inc. 
'Tfo Park Lane Place 	

• 

8080 Park Lane,*  Suit 600 	 • • 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
P (214) 739-4741 ext 209 

(214) 739-5961- 
C (903) 456-4487 	 • 

l.4 

1 

. 	 • 
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M. Mike Adams, P.E. 
Executive Director of Engineering & Utilities 
City of Midlothian 
104 W. Avenue E 
Midlothian, Texas 76065 

Re: 	Midlothian Community Park 
Water Supply Hydraulic Analysis  

September 9, 2015 

This document is released for the purpose 
of interim review under the authority of: 

Jeffery S. Ginn 
TX PE No. 107339 

Date: September 9, 2015 
It is not to be used for planning, bidding, 

construction, or permit purposes. 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

Nathan D. Maier Consulting Engineers, Inc. (NDM) has performed a hydraulic analysis of the 
water supply for the Midlothian Community Park Site to determine if adequate pressure from the 
current City water system is available to service the site. The purpose of this Letter Report is to 
provide the City with the results of this analysis and provide recommendations for the sizing of 
the various mains and services for the park. The analysis was performed with the following 
assumptions: 

Assumptions 

1. The proposed water supply configuration will be fed through one connection to the 
Midlothian water supply system near US 287 north of the park property (connection to 
the existing 12 inch water main at Mount Zion Road and 14e  Street). 

2. A starting pressure of 70 psi was used at the assumed connection point. The City 
provided a pressure reading of 70 psi at a fire hydrant on Mount Zion Road near 14th  
Street. The City has stated that water main pressures are fairly consistent in this area. 
Since a water pressure range for this area was not provided, this analysis only provides a 
system snapshot and varying pressures may occur in this area that could affect the results 
of this analysis. 

3. A required dry weather irrigation supply for the park has been considered with flows of 
approximately 273,480 gpd provided by Dunkin, Sims and Stoffels (DSS), the park 
designer. The flow demand from this system will occur at night and will only serve to 
maintain the water level in the pond used for irrigation as necessary. Assuming this 
volume occurs over a 6-hour period, the flow demand will be approximately 760 gpm. 
This flow demand is not included in the fire or peak daily model due to the time of day 
this demand will occur. This flow demand is satisfied under any of the designs analyzed 
for this report. 

4. The Phase I concessionlrestroom area peak flow was assumed to be 600 gpm. This 
assumes an average flow of 25 gpm for 10 lavatories/toilets. A peaking factor of 2.4 was 
used to determine the peak flow to these facilities. 

5. Phase I peak flows were assumed to be approximately 30 gpm, split between both sides 
of the athletic field near the bleachers. This assumes there are 2 water fountains (1 gpm 
average each) and one spigot (4 gpm average) on each side. A peaking factor of 2.4 was 
used to determine the peak flow to these facilities. 

September 9, 2015 	 1 
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6. No assumed demand frorn a Phase II systeth was provided. The recommended design, „ 
discussed below, does prOv'ide an additiOnal 1,500 gpm througlithe system to'anticipate a 
second fire flow demand for Phase I, or instead:this kiditional flow capacifY ceuld 
provide for Phase II demands. 	 /. 

7. The fire flow demand controls the flow requirements for the park system.. For the fire 
flow design models, one hydrant 'demand of 1,500 dm (the hydrantlocated furthest from 
Mount Zion Road) plus'the peak flows were apPied to the Phak I'system demand 
requirements. The designs were then analYzed to determine if a minimum ef,20 psi 
throughout the Phase f sysiem was'available during the fire floW demand. , 

8. The mbdels were alsO analyzed wiih only the peak flows (Without fire demand) in order 
to determine if a minimum of 35 psi can be pr6vided throughbut the Phase,I sIstem. , 

	

t 
	 •-• 

9. Three Models iriCluding the peak and fire flow detnands were analyzed — Current Phase I 
Design, Minimum Phase I Design, and a Recommended Phase I Design. Refer to the , 
attached exhibit for pipe layout and size foreach design. 	 ' , 	, 

, a. The Current Phase i Design consists of a 12 inch water line to the irrigation/pond i 
service line, approximately 5,078 feet south of Mount Zion Road. The park south 
of this connection is thenTherViced With an 8 inch distribution line.  

.. 
`b. The Miniinum Phase 1 DeS'igri sizes the systernfor the Phase I peak demands and 

-one (1) fire flow demand, and maintains minimum pressures throughout the Phase 
I system. No additional Phase II demands or other demands on the system were 
analyied. No other demands on the-  system are known or anticipated. 

c. , The Recommended Phase I Design sizes the system to meet all the Phase I peak 
demands inchkling two (2) fire flow demands, and maintains a minimum system 

• 
pressure Of 20 psi. 

References  
r 	 .. , 	 . 	. 

1. 	"Article 5,62 Fire a' cide,'i City of Midlothian Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No: 2012- 
17, adopted June 26, 2012:-   

' 2. '42009 International Fit'e Code, " Internatiónal ,Cbde ouncil,-•Inc:, March 2009. ,  
3. "Rules and Regulations for Públic Water SysteihS,",Title 30 Texas Administrative Code, 

Chapter 290 Subchapter p, effective Ju.ly 30, 2015.. 	 , 
s• 	,.. 

4. Crites, Ron, & George Tchobanoglous. "Small and Decentralized Wastewater 
Management Systems," Boston: McGrarw Hill, 1998. Table 4-6: Typical rates'of water 
use for various devices arid appliances (page 175). , , 

' eurrent Phase I Design.Res'ults 	, , 	 , 
- 	 1 

	

, 	.. 	 . , 
Based oh the results of the hydraulic`analysis, die, Current Phase I Designis undersized and is not 

, able to supply 1,500 gpm to any of the :three (3) prdposed fire hydrants in Phase I. While the 
proposed 12 inch Main, connecting at Mount ZioriRoad, is sufficient to,supply the Phasei peak 
flows, the maximum capLity of the line is only 725 gon to the soufh end Ofthe water line near 
the concessions/restrooms. This design would not•be able to provide any fire flow demand to the 

• 

September 9, 2015 
	

2 

• 173' 
	

COM - 00165 
yr 



park. The Current Phase I Design would be able to provide the required flow of 760 gpm to the 
pond, but no other flows would be available downstream. 

Minimum Phase 1 Design 

The Minimum Phase I Design requires a 16 inch water line from the Mount Zion Road 
connection to the irrigation pond/service connection. From this location, a 12 inch water line 
along 14th  Street to the Phase 1 main access road and into the park would be required to maintain 
a minimum pressure of 20 psi during fire flow demands. South of the parking lot adjacent to the 
concession area, an 8 inch water line will help to satisfy the demands in this area of the park. 

One 2 inch service may not satisfy the demands and maintain minimum pressures at the 
concession/restroom area. This demand may be satisfied by additional 2 inch connections as 
necessary, or with one 6 inch water line to the concession/restroom site. 

This Minimum Phase I Design may require the City to upsize from 12 inch to 16 inch an 
additional 1,500 linear feet of water main along Mount Zion Road from FM 663 to 14th  Street. 

The sumunding area, including the park, would benefit from a closed loop in the future. 

This Minimum Phase I Design does not satisfy any additional demands frorn Phase II or any 
additional fire flow demand. With this design, these additional demands must be satisfied by an 
appropriate additional connection to the City's water supply. 

Recommended Phase I Design 

The Recommended Phase I Design will provide 6,525 linear feet of 16" water from Mount Zion 
Road to the Phase I park entrance. From this location and into the park the water mains feeding 
the two park hydrants located in Phase I would be fed by a 12 inch line, reducing to an 8 inch 
water line for the leg south of the parking lot to the concessions and athletic field., 

This configuration will allow for future Phase II flows up to 2,000 gpm to the plug shown on line 
W-2 along the Phase I park entrance without requiring an additional future connection to the 
City's water supply. This configuration also allows the City to supply two of the three hydrants 
with fire flow, including the Phase 1 peak flows and an additional 600 gpm to the plug on line W-
2. 

Conclusion 

A 12 inch water transmission main from Mount Zion Road will satisfy peak flow conditions for 
Phase I of the Midlothian Community Park. However, a 12 inch main will not be able to provide 
enough pressure to provide the recommended 1,500 gpm fire flow at any of the proposed Phase I 
hydrant locations. It is recommended that the City consider the Recommended Phase I Design 
based on the hydraulic analysis of the Phase 1 system and demands as well as making provision 
for some if not all demands for Phase II. A 16 inch water main along 14th  Street will provide the 
necessary flows to the park while providing the City with an extension of their system to the 
south-central portion of the City limits. A 12 inch distribution main within the park servicing the 

September 9, 2015 	 3 
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,• 	• 	s, 

r 	a 

Pliase I parking lot afid prov'iding for a fniure •extension for Phase II slibuld provid6,adeguate 
pressure for bothlire flow and futu're park demands (splash ilad).- A looped connection sPuld be 
pfbvided for the area in the future via ppssible corridors along Ashfofd Ti.() FM 665 that would 
allow for additional future demands from the park ahd sulTounding'areas. 

• •t 

} 

 

, NATHAN D. MAIER -* 
.C6NSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.' 
Texas Firm Regist4tio'n No. F-356 This clOCument is released for the purpose 

of interim review under the authdrity of: 
, 	Jeffery S. Ginn*. 

TX PE No. 107339 
Date: September 9, 2015 

It is not to be used for planning, bidding, 

• constructiori, or permit purposes. 

A 

• 

41 . Jeffery S. Oinn, P.E. 
A 

 

Sincerely, 

• 

• 

t• • 	; 

t 

•••• 
, 

f 	 F. 
3 
	 • 

• - 
September 9, 2015 
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Midlothian Park 
	

Revision Date: 10/22/12 

Alternate Water Connection 
	

initiation Date: 10/17/12 

Concept Opinion of Probable Cost 
	

NDNI Job No. 11-007.B 

Ite nty ilesciiption , (Mit Price Ifylt. ),, Adj. Unit Pke i ,-1Total Price 

Mobilization LS $15,000.00 1.00 $15,000.00 $15 000.00 

2 1 SWP3 & Erosion Control LS $5,000.00 1 00 $5,000.00 $5 000.00 

3 23 ROW Prep STA $1,500.00 1 00 $1,500.00 $34,600.00 

4 1 Traffic Control LS $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

5 

6 

1 T ench Safety Design LS $1 500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

1930 Trench Sa ety Program LF $1.00 1.00 $1.00 $1,930.00 

7 1930 12 DR14 PVC Water by Open Cut LF $50.00 1.00 $50.00 $96,500.00 

8 220 18' Steel Encasement Pipe by Other than Open Cut LF $180 00 1 00 $180.00 $39,600.00 

9 220 12" DR14 PVC Water through Encasement LF $40.00 1 00 $40.00 $8,800.00 

10 7 12" Gate Valve EA $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00 $17,500.00 

11 6 6" Gate Valve EA $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500 00 $9,000.00 

12 1 12x12" Cut-in Tee EA $1,500 00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

13 2 Fittings TN $1,000.00 1 00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 

14 6 Fire Hydrant EA $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00 $15,000.00 

15 1 Testing LS $1,075.00 1.00 $1,075.00 $1,075.00 

16 l lnspec ion LS $3,500.00 1.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 

17 1 Site Restoration LS $25,000.00 1.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 

18 1 Hydromulch LS $2,500.00 1 00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

Con ingency 30% $84,421.50 

Engineering $54 873.98 

TOTAL 	 $420,700A8 

NOTES. 	This opinion is based upon standard construction practices and 
materials as of the date written. 

Tree replacement not included. 

Franchise utility coordination not included. 

It is assumed that no connections to the existing water system in Ashford will be required. 

Easement acquisition is not included. 

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW 
UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF C. 
MICHAEL DANIEL, RE. 62457 
DATE: October 22, 2012 
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR BIDDING, 
CONSTRUCTION OR PERMIT 
PURPOSES, 

NATHAN D. MAIER 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

Texas Reg. No. F-356 

Page 1 of 1 
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Midlanian Park 
	

Revision Date: 1W23/12 
Alternate Water Connection 	 Initiation Date: 10/17/12 
donCept Opinion of Probable Cost 

	
NDM Job No. 11-007.8 

..,,, 	.., r„, 	. 	Description .  la ',441 . - . 	
,. •o 	.: 	. 	o 	_z., 4 PI-- 

'117  0-  MO . .-4441KOVCAt 	Itang? tir ,:k 
,. 

1 1 . 
Mobilization LS $15,000.00 1 00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

2 1 SWP3 & Erosion Control LS $5,000.00 1.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
- 	3 23 ROW Prep STA $2,000.00 1.00 $2,000.00 $45,000 00 
• 4 1 Traffic Control 	 .- LS $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 - 	1, 	$1,500.00 

5 1 Trench Safety Design , LS $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
6 2030 Trench Safety Program LF .$1.00 1 00 $1.00 ., $2,030.00 
7 2030 12" DR14 PVC Water by Open Cut LF $50 00 1.00 $50.00 $101,500.00 

i 	8 200 18" Steel Encasement Pipe by Other than Open Cut LF $180.00 1 00 $180.00 $36,000.00 
9 200 * 12" DR14 PVC Water through Encasement LF ,-, 	$40 00 1.00 4 $40.00 $8,000.00 

10 7 12 Gate Valve EA • , $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00 $17,500.00 
11 6 	'` 6" Gate Valve ' EA $1,500.00 1.00 $1,500.00 ' 	$9,000.00 

' 	12 1 12x12" Cut-in Tee 	, 	 , . EA $1,500 00 1.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 
' 13 2 Fittings ' TN $1,000.00 too $1,000.00 $2,000.00 

14 6 Fire Hydrant 	- EA  $2,500.00 1.00 $2,500.00 :$15,000.00 
15 1 Testing LS $1,115 00 1.00 $1,115.00 $1,115.00 . 
16 1 Inspection LS $3,500.00 1.00 . 	$3,500.00 $3,600.00 

,17 1 Site Restoration LS $25,000.00 1.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 
18 1 Hydromulch LS $2,500.00 1.00 , 	$2,500.00 $2,500.00 

i 
. • ' 

Easement Acquistion $5,000.00 

Contingency 30% .. 
4 	$80,593.50 

Engineering $58,000.00 

, . 

TOTAL _ 	 1 • 	 , 	,' , , 	 -,`$446,238.50 

NOTES: 	This opinion is based upon standard construction practices and 
materials es of the date written 

Tree replacement not included. 

Franchise utility coordination not included. 
I1 is assumed that nO ccinnections to the existing water system in Ashford will be required. 
A'ssurnes constiuction on the south side of Ashfor'd through existing easements with Minimal easement acquisition required 
Assumes existing`edsethents will allow sufficient clearance from existing structures to install pipe by open cut. 

Assumes installation by other than open cut through steel encasernent under 41663 and Ashford Road. 
Driveway, fence and landscape restoration included under Site Restoration. 

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW 

'UNDER THEAUTHORITY OF C. 
MICHAEL DANIEL, P.E. 62457 
DATE: October 23, 2012 
IT IS NOT TO BE USED FOR BIDDING, 
CONSTRUCTION OR PERMIT 
PURPOSES 

NATHAN D. MAIER 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 

; 	Texas Reg. No. F-356 

P a 	-
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Mike Adams 
1111:•=1111101,4X211113911141•1111110,011311MOSIPSWINIIIMIWINIWWININF 	iiii0A11111M11111111111111NOINIIMPRINIIIMIUMIIINIO 

From: 	 Mike Adams 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:34 PM 

To: 	 Billy King; 'Randel Kirk' 
Cc: 	 John Taylor; 'Dirk Younts (dyounts@dssland.com)'; 'dsims@dssland.com'; 

'mdaniel@ndmce.com'; "Brian J. LaFoy (blafoy@ndmce.com)'; Craig Railsback 
Subject: 	 RE: Meeting 

Billy, 

I'm good on this date. 

Thanks, 

Mike 

Mike Adams, P.E. 
Exec. Director of Engineering & Utilities 
City of Midlothian 
972-775-7105 

From: Billy King 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:55 PM 
To: Randel Kirk 
Cc: John Taylor; Dirk Younts (dyounts@dssland.com); dsims@dssland.com; Mike Adams; mdaniel@ndmce.com; 'Brian J. LaFoy' 
(blafoy@ndmce.com); Craig Railsback 
Subject: RE: Meeting 

Is everyone available for this date? 

lf so l will send out an official invite to all. 

Billy 

From: Randel Kirk [mailto:RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM1  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 2:03 PM 
To: Billy King 
Subject: RE: Meeting 

Billy, 

It looks like Fri. Jan. 25rd  at 11:00 is working so far. How is that for your side? 

Randy 

From: Billy King [mailto:Billy.King@Midlothian.tx.uA  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:52 AM 
To: Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM) 
Cc: John Taylor; Mike Adams 
Subject: RE: Meeting 
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4,  Randy, , 

Have youleen able to nail doWn a date for the meeting to.discuss the Communityllpark items? 

Billy 

4;•• 

From: Billy King 
Sent: Wednesday, _January 09,,2013 5:27 PM 
To: Randel Kirk 
Subject: Re: Meeting 

I'M actually participating in the LeadershiR Midlothian courSe and that is the day of my class. It is from 8:00aM to 5:00Pm. 

How about one d, between the 2145 of Vie following week.. 

Bitly 

• * 

.Sent from my iPhone 

`4 
On Jan 9, 2013, at 4:22 PM, "Randel Kirk" <ANDELKIRKPMTPEAKWATER.COM> Wrote: 

--. 
, 	4 , 

Thanx Billy and it was good to .see all of y'all again. Tentatively, I would like to see if next Wednesaby at 11:00 

AM tivOuld be good for you. 	- ' 	 .., , 	• 	t 

That's what i am working on noW so let me know if that will work. 	 • - 

Th'anx again, 	 0•  
. -RAndy 

, 

From: Billy King rmailto:Billy.King@Midlothian.tx.us]  
Sent: Wedne'sday, 3anuary".09, 2013 3:59 Plylr': - 
To: Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM) 
Subject: Meeting '1  

Randy, 	 ra 

I wafted to thanIZ you for taking the time to meet' with'us today concerning the new Comm unityPrk: I will be 

trying to get a date lirced up for our next meeting and if you wouldn't mind working on it on your end as'well and 

maybe we can come up with a good date that fits into everyone's schedule. 

Thanks, 
Billy King 

" Billy King 

Parks and Recreation Manager r 

104J. AVe E 

Midlothian; 	76065- 

P 972-775-7176 

E 972-775-7171 

4  It 2 
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Mike Adams 

Fromi 	 Billy King r 
,Sent: 	 Monday, February 4, 2013 11:44 AM 
To: 	 Randel Kirk (RANDEI.:6RK@N'4TPEAkWATER.COM) 
CC: 	 John Taylor; Mike Adams 
Subject': 	 FW: Irrigation supbly 

; 

Raricly, 

Here is what DenniS Sims sent to me sikcifying the minimal requirements foi' ihe irrigation at the Community Park. If you 

wouldnt mind forwarding to Mr. Childress I Would appreciate it. 

If there is anything els'e you or your staff need please feel free to contact me. 
ThankS, 
Billy King 	

, 

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dS'Sland.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 3anuar'y 31, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: Billy King 
Subject: Irrigation supply 

Billy 
We reviewed the Midlothian Community'Park irrigation water requirement. After meeting with.  Bob Thurman of a New Deal 
Irrigation Combany we determined the following. 

The Park will need an estimated 1750 to 2000 GPM during irrigation hours delivered at PSI of 80psi. 
In order to serve the park and have the desired flexibility required to Water the park within certain hours of the daV. A10 pipe 
size would be needed. - 
If you have any questions please give me a call. 

" Dennis 

Dennis'G. Sins RIA", ASLA 

DUNKIN SIMS STOFFELS, INC 
Landscape Architects/Planners 

9603 White Rock Trail #210 
Dallas, Texas 75238 
(T) 214-553-5778 
(F) 214-553-5781 
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Mike Adams 
7,1111b,3,41111%11Wde.11111MCM11111111111CILWINIZSEIrcatAgt —1,Allig.-51111111MINIMINIMAIW 	 11411111101MMU :WOW ,9111111111111WIEM,MISter-MMIP tAinic,nocacAowarsav .elmsrurammimmaramr 

From: 	 Billy King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, February 14, 2.013 3:09 PM 

To: 	 Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM) 

Cc: 	 robertc@childress-engineers.com; Mike Adams; John Taylor 

Subject: 	 FW: irrigation numbers 

Gentleman, 

Here is the information I received from Dennis Sims per your request. 

Robert. 

Can you give us a rough idea on what Mt. Peaks system requirements will be in order to meet the park water demands? 

Billy King 

Parks and Recreation iVlanager 

104 W. Ave E 

Midlothian, TX 76065 

P 972-775-7176 
F 972-775-7171 

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssland.com]  
sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 4:40 PM 
To: Billy King 
Subject: irrigation numbers 

Billy 

This is how I arrived at the irrigation nurnber. 

75AC to water at 27154 GPA 

Equal 2036550 GPW 

Divide by 4 days =509137 GPD 

Divide by 6 hours = 84856GPH 

Divide by 60 min = 1414GPM 

Divide by 80% efficiency rate 1767 GPM 

Dennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA 

14 	 COM - 00176 



Thanks, 

Childress Engineers' 
Texas Registered Eng. Firm 1=-702 
Robert ,T. Childress, III, 
211 North RidgeWay Drive 

'Cleburne, Texas 76033 

Mike Adams 
3 	

• 	7 

From: 	 . Robert Chi)dress <robertc@childress-engineers.com > 
, Sent: 	 Friday, February 22, 2013 7:34 AM 1 	 .P.' 

' 	To: 	 Billy King; 'Randel Kirk' 	', 	• 
Cc: 	 Mike Adams; Jort'n Taylor ' 
Subject: 	 RE: irrigatien nUmbers 

r- 

,Dear Mr. King, - 

We hae reviewed the preliminary information provided bythé City of Midlothian and your consultants cOncerning the irrigaiion 

demands for the Midlothian'Community Park and Spofts'Complex. Due to our previous "irrigation experience and having 

designed a sports complex for the City of Cleburne that is alrnost the exact sarne size as the one under consideration, we would 
like to offer a few comments that may save some money. 

7
. 
 

We agree with Mr. Sirns weekly irrigation nurnber that equates to 1" per week. HoWever, the demands 6an be greatly reduced 

by extending both the,watering hours and days. Wtiile we understand that you want to get the watering done at night to allow 

for play and maintenance of the fields in the day. The'watering schedules can var:y tO allow for iate'games/tournbments by 

alloWing some of the common areas to run a little later in the morning. The Cle13brne complex was designed and is operated on 

600 gpm. After a lengthy discussion 'about its operation with
,grounds manager Baton Barr, it was evident thJt there is no way 

to just prográm the sprinklei-s and forget about them. He' constantly adjusts watering times and scheduies derending on the 
heat, wind, maintenance schedules and

/
complex activities. The Midlothian park could operate at approximately,600 gpm by 

watering 7 days for 8 hours or if you don't want to water on Friday"night / Saturday mornings you could water 6 days for 9.5 

hoUrs. Start at 11 and end at 8:30 or start common areas or unused fieldsyarlier for an earlier finisir. 

Let's consider options to reduce the demand requirements before we model the s-ysteM and stdrt sizing pipes. The Cleburne 
syFtem pumps Put of a small 1 ac pondthat is filled with either potable or reuse water. If you used your pond, you could water", 

a't whatever rate you want without causing a large demand on the water distribution 'System. If you re concerned with the —.. , 
evaporation loss; periods of 1" of loss per week would onlY equate to 190 ofthe water being used to irrigate, That is a`sTriall price 
to pay for the additional flexibility a pond would provide. 

Although l do not have a working hydraulic mOdel of the City's water system; l am sonieWhat farniliar with the sjistern. Mt.' 
Peak's elevated tanks are 49 feet taller than the City's wl-iich equates to an additional pressure of 21 psi bYing available.-I have' 
heard a 10" line mentioned several times as the line size nYeded to supply the requested 1,750-2,006 grm. However, at,those 

flow rates the velocities would be 7.15 fpS — 8.17 fpVespectively. In a water distribution system,* typicay consider 5 fps as 
the upper lithit for a pipeline .due to theyxcessive head loss. If yob were to run a 10" line from the City's 12"' line at mt:  zkm 
road, the resulting head losses fr'dm the City'S elevated fa nk to tile park would be 95i-1211.1f we assume 'that the tank is ten feet 

down from the overflow of940, that would result in 33 psi-21 psi respectively at the lowest elevation,of the park:Based on the 
velocity alone, a le line would be the minimum to consider. 

Let's see if we can Work something out with the 'operation of the irrigation system that will allow the required line size to be ; • 

minimized as well as the demand on the distribution system. Then, we can move forward with a cost saving design.-Please le't us 

knoW" if you have any ddditional questions Or if you Would like to discuss this matter.  further. 
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robertc@childress-enoineers.coin 
Voice: 817-645-1118 
Fax: 817-645-7235 

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this e-mail are confidential, and intended only for the use of the individual(s) and/or entity(ies) named 
above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, copying, or distribution of 
the contents of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited by law. If you receive this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-
mail or by phone. Thank You. 

From: Billy King [mailto:Billy.King@Midlothian.tx.us]  
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 3:09 PM 
To: Randel Kirk (RANDELKIRK@MTPEAKWATER.COM) 
Cc: .robertc@childress-engineers.com; Mike Adams; John Taylor 
Subject: FW: irrigation numbers 

Gentleman, 

Here is the information l received from Dennis Sims per your request. 

Robert, 

Can you give us a rough idea on what Mt. Peaks system requirements will be in order to meet the park water demands? 

Billy King 
Parks and Recreation Manager 
104 W. Ave E 

Midlothian, TX 76065 

P 972-775-7176 
F 972-775-7171 

From: Dennis Sims [mailto:dsims@dssland.corn]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 4:40 PM 
To: Billy King 
Subject: irrigation numbers 

Billy 
This is how l arrived at the irrigation number. 
75AC to water at 27154 GPA 

Equal 2036550 GPW 
Divide by 4 days =509137 GPD 
Divide by 6 hours = 84856GPH 
Divide by 60 min = 1414GPM 
Divide by 80% efficiency rate 1767 GPM 

Dennis G. Sims, RLA, ASLA 

1286 	 COM 00178 
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Mt Peak Special Utility District 

Dear Mayor Houston: 

I am writing you this letter because we have come close on several occasions to getting a 
resolution to some of the issues -that Mt Peak and the City have been worlcing on for some time and think 
there will be value in doing so. Our board resolved some time ago that we wanted to work cooperatively 
with the City to help us both serve our customers better. 

I think there are at least two specific matters we could start with: (I) providing water for the 
proposed now athletic park, and (2) resolution of the area covered by the dual certification agreement, If 
there are some other things we can help each other with, let me know.,  

Water for Irrigation of the Proposed Park: We have reviewed the options provided by your engineers and 
believe we can provide an even more cost-efficient method for you, while avoiding the potential for 
complications arising from attenapts to provide service in an adjoining CCM We would allow you to 
construct the line to the Park from the area next to the meter from which we now purelaase water from 
you, and dedicate it to Mt Peak. (Or we will build it and pass the cost through to you, whichever you_ 
prefer.) Thereafter, Mt Peak will transport water obtained hum you to the Park through that new line and 
offset the volumes received at the inlet against volumes that we are purchasing from you at the adjacent 
meter. This will be administratively pretty sitnple and straightforvvard, and avoid the cost of an additional 
meter at the Palk. With respect to maintenance, we will be willing to either allow you to maintain it, or 
we will maintain it ourselves and bill you for the cost. This should resolve any potential administrative or 
regulatory issues and we believe our Board will approve this approach. If you have" other suggestions or 
any comments, pleaSe let us know and we will work with you to resolve them, 

Dual Certification Area: Periodically, we have discussed with you :ways to resolve the differing 
recollections and records that reflect the geographic areas covered by this agreement without incurring 
the expense of a fonnal proceeding. We understand-that at least some of the persons representing the City 
have expressed a willingness to settle these issues by amending the agreement to confirm that RailPort is 
covered by the dual certification, and that otherwise, we will no longer consider any part of the area to be 
dual certificated, Again, we will be happy to sit down and work out any alternative suggestions or help 
detennine ways that we can assure that your concerns for development in the area are adequately 
addreSsed. As you lcnow we have constructed substantial lines and developed additional sources so ,that 
we can serve any potential user located in our CCI\T. We also believe our Board will appluve Ibis 
approach. 

Please let us know if yon are interested in working toward either, both or any additional 
arrangements and we will be happy to schedule a time to get together and hammer out sonae details. 

Thank you, 

Mountain Peak Special Utility District 

188 	 COM - 00180 
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STEVEN M. PENA JESSIE COPEZ BRYAN M. KORRI S. DEVI KUMAR ASHLEY L WHITE WILLIAM A. FAULK III 

OF COUNSEL TERRY TOPHAM BETSY J. JOHNSON 

August 15,2014 

David A. Miller 
Miller MentzerOalker, P.C. 
100 North Main St 
P.,O. Box 130 
Pèlrner, Texas 75162 

Re: City of Midlothian; Mountain Peak SUD 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

Don Stout 'aSk'ed me to reply to your letter dated July 24. 

l am infortned that the City of Midlothian dui-rently plans td supPly. water 'to' itself at its 
newly developed city park for irrigation purposes only and to purchase -potable water for 
domestic use Within the park from Mountain Peak $C)P. The park is Owned by the -Cityrof 
Midlothian and is lOcated wholly within the corporate limits. 

lam further informed that the City of Midlothian' reCeiVed the Firbpo'spl bi,the presicientof 
Mountain Peak SUD described in your letter,among other prior proPosals and, Wed upon the 
inforination cUrrently available, the City ts not interested in pursuing the prOposals further. With 
the City's fiscal prUdenCe ri mind, .staff Could not determine why the City she -old pay the bast of 
constructing a Pipeline of equal _length to the irridation water supply line that the city plans to 
inStall to its park and to then donate thafpipeline to your client 	 A 

Please elaborate on yOur statement that the city's Olen as you describe in Your letter 
violates applicable law and the contract. Once your reSponse is redeived andreVieWed, the city 
will be_ in a position to respond to Your request 19 meet and discuss ,the .situation. Pending 
redeipt of ybur response, the city's current' poSitiOn 'is that the sUpply Of Water for irrigation 
purposes to oneself withoUt compensation is not regulated under Texas Water Code, Chapter 13 
and the 1996 agreement. Was not intended to and should,not be construed to limit the city's 
authority to Supply water to. itself withOut Compensation for irrigation pUrposes. 

Patrick Lindner 
For the Firm 

PW1Jed 

* 	. 	k 
r 	Cc (via emai): 	 . 

	

Don Stout, CitNi 	
. 

AttorneyiCity of Midlothian 
Don Hastings, City EVlanager, City (5f Midlothian „  

' Mike Adarns, PE, Executive 1))rector of Engineering & Utilities, City of Mid,lothian 
J, 

8348/6 '#281858 	 ,r 

MAINTA;INING A TRADITION Or TEXAS VALUES SINCE 192 

7'550 W. INTERSTATE 10, SUITE 800 SAN ANTONIO, 4478229-581 T 210,349.6484 F 210.349.0041 DTROLAACOM 
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ILLER 
	ENTZER 
ALKER, P. C . 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

DAVID A. MILLER 
DmiLEERgiva,mEN.coM  

DABLAs couqry. 
2911 TuRTL CREfc 
Suim 300 
DALUNS, TEXAS 75219 
Tax•Fq-loi,m 214-720-2222 

'1-1-1S COUNTY: 
I 00 NORTH MAIN ST. 
P.O. Box 130 
PAL,WR, 'Th)CA,,B 75152 
TELEPI-1ON: 972-845-2222 

WEBSITE: WWW.MILNIEN.COM  
DIRBCT PAX: 214-764-6662 

July 24, 2014 

Via First Class Mail and E-mail: coIvinstout@sbcglobal.net  
Don Stout 
Midlothian City Attorney 
Colvin & Stout, P.C. 
210 W. Knox 
Ennis, TX 75119 

Re: 	Mountain Peak Special Utility District; 
Our file no. 7070.001 

Dear Don: 

As you know, I have represented Mountain Peak for many years, although probably not as 
many years as you have represented the City. Mt Peak and the City have had some disagreements 
over the years, and there was a thne when there was a lot of lingering mistrust on both sides. 
Happily, in most instances, calmer heads have prevailed, and compromises and agreements were 
worked out. Mt Peak even passed a resolution a few years back to make "official!' its desire to be 
a good neighbor and work with the City to help each other out. I think the leadership on both sides 
has recognized the benefits of working together. No matter what happens, we are always going to 
be neighbors. 

I preface this letter with these statements because I want to see if we can resolve another 
potential issue and save some bad feelings and substantial expense. The City is planning on 
building an athletic park in the Mt Peak CCN. (In fact I believe that there have been some 
discussions between the parties about relocating a Mt Peak future well sight that may be in the 
layout of the proposed park.) We have been advised that the City intends to proceed with the 
construction of a pipeline into and across the CCN of Mt Peak to deliver irrigation water to the 
park, although we understand the City will purchase from Mt Peak the water for concession stands, 
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Miller Menfzer Walker, PC 
Don Stout 
July 24, 2014 
Page 2 

bathrooms, and other amenities at the park. From 
go.forward with this project arid-"let the lawy.ers 
hearing rumors, but the Mt Peak board thought it 
I contact you. 

what 7e haxe been told; the City haš decided to 
fignt it out." I have to"tell you, we may be only 
would be better to check directly*and suggested 

A couple of months ago, the Board of Mt Peak approved the'fon'n of a letter to be sent from 
its Tresident to the Mayor, following up on a couple of matters and suggesting a method for 
handling the irrigation water in a way that would be by far the most economic method; at least as 
I understand it, for the City to accomplish its goals. I just checked to get a copy of it, and I believe 
it diay have just recently gone out..When'I get a Copy of it, I willforward that to yO'u also. 

Obviously, Mt Peak believes that it would violate applicable law and their contract with 
the City if the course of aCtion described rvere to be pursued. If this "let the lawyers fight it out" is 
indeed under Consideration, let's sit down and discuss the issues ahd see if we can walk away in 
agreement (even if it is one of those rotten agree-to-disagree things). I see no downside in that, and 
plenty of upside. If that is not the City's plan, maybe we can get the Mt Peak proposal tri the right 
hands in the City and flesh out the details so it can be documented to everyone's satisfaction. 

' 
Let me know what you think. Thanks very much: 

Sincerely,' 

David A. Miller - 

• 
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